First Revised 17-Contents A Cancels Original 17-Contents A

ACCESS SERVICE

CONTENTS

17.	RATES	AND CHARGES	Page No.	
	17.1	Common Line Access Service		
		Armstrong Telephone Company - North Armstrong Telephone Company - PA Bentleyville Communications Corporation Citizens Telephone Company of Kecksburg Hickory Telephone Company Ironton Telephone Company Lackawaxen Telecommunications Services Laurel Highland Telephone Company Marianna & Scenery Hill Telephone Company The North-Eastern PA Telephone Company North Penn Telephone Company Palmerton Telephone Company Pennsylvania Telephone Company Pymatuning Independent Telephone Company South Canaan Telephone Company	17-1 17-16 17-31 (C) 17-46 17-61 17-76 17-91 17-106 17-121 17-136 17-151 17-166 17-181 17-196 17-211	
		TDS Telecom/Mahanoy & Mahantango Telephone Company TDS Telecom/Sugar Valley Telephone Company Venus Telephone Corporation Yukon-Waltz Telephone Company	17-226 17-241 17-256 17-274	
	17.2	Switched Access Service		
		Armstrong Telephone Company - North Armstrong Telephone Company - PA Bentleyville Communications Corporation Citizens Telephone Company of Kecksburg Hickory Telephone Company Ironton Telephone Company Lackawaxen Telecommunications Services Laurel Highland Telephone Company Marianna & Scenery Hill Telephone Company The North-Eastern PA Telephone Company North Penn Telephone Company Palmerton Telephone Company Pennsylvania Telephone Company Pymatuning Independent Telephone Company South Canaan Telephone Company TDS Telecom/Mahanoy & Mahantango Telephone Company TDS Telecom/Sugar Valley Telephone Company Venus Telephone Corporation Yukon-Waltz Telephone Company	17-2 17-17 17-32 (C) 17-47 17-62 17-77 17-92 17-107 17-122 17-137 17-152 17-167 17-182 17-197 17-212 17-227 17-227 17-242 17-257 17-272	

(C) Indicates Change

First Revised 17-Contents B Cancels Original 17-Contents B

ACCESS SERVICE

CONTENTS

17.	RATES	AND CHARGES (cont'd)	Page No.
	17.3	Special Access Service	
		Armstrong Telephone Company - North	17-6
		Armstrong Telephone Company - PA	17-21
		Bentleyville Communications Corporation	17-36 (C)
		Citizens Telephone Company of Kecksburg	17-51
		Hickory Telephone Company	17-66
		Ironton Telephone Company	17-81
		Lackawaxen Telecommunications Services	17-96
		Laurel Highland Telephone Company	17-111
		Marianna & Scenery Hill Telephone Company	17-126
		The North-Eastern PA Telephone Company	17-141
		North Penn Telephone Company	17-156
		Palmerton Telephone Company	17-171
		Pennsylvania Telephone Company	17-186
		Pymatuning Independent Telephone Company	17-201
		South Canaan Telephone Company	17-216
		TDS Telecom/Mahanoy & Mahantango Telephone Company	17-231
		TDS Telecom/Sugar Valley Telephone Company	17-246
		Venus Telephone Corporation	17-261
		Yukon-Waltz Telephone Company	17-276
	17.4	Other Services	
		Armstrong Telephone Company - North	17-7
		Armstrong Telephone Company - PA	17-22
		Bentleyville Communications Corporation	17-37 (C)
		Citizens Telephone Company of Kecksburg	17-52
		Hickory Telephone Company	17-67
		Ironton Telephone Company	17-82
		Lackawaxen Telecommunications Services	17-97
		Laurel Highland Telephone Company	17-112
		Marianna & Scenery Hill Telephone Company	17-127
		The North-Eastern PA Telephone Company	17-142
		North Penn Telephone Company	17-157
		Palmerton Telephone Company	17-172
		Pennsylvania Telephone Company	17-187
		Pymatuning Independent Telephone Company	17-202
		South Canaan Telephone Company TDS Telegom/Mahanov & Mahantange Telephone Company	17-217
		TDS Telecom/Mahanoy & Mahantango Telephone Company	17-232 17 247
		TDS Telecom/Sugar Valley Telephone Company	17-247
		Venus Telephone Corporation	17-262 17-277
		Yukon-Waltz Telephone Company	1/-2//

(C) Indicates Change

 $5^{\rm th}$ Revised Page 17-1 Cancels $4^{\rm th}$ Revised Page 17-1

ACCESS SERVICE

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Per access line, per month \$0.00 (D)

(D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: December 30, 2004 Effective: February 1, 2005

1st Revised Page 17-2 Cancels Original Page 17-2

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges	(Cont'	d)
-----------------------	--------	----

17.2 Switched Access Service

Section Rate Reference

Tariff

17.2.1 Nonrecurring Charges

(A) Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility 6.4.1(B)(1)

_	Voice Grade Two-Wire	\$161.00
_	Voice Grade Four-Wire	\$161.00
-	High Capacity DS1	\$181.00
-	High Capacity DS3	\$499.00

(B) Interim NXX Translation Per Order

Per LATA or Market Area \$ 81.00 6.4.1(B)(2)

(C) FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling

> Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis \$260.00 6.4.1(B)(3)

(D) Trunk Activation

Per Order

Per 24 Trunks Activated 6.4.1(B)(1)or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis

\$249.00

(E) Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)

- Per End Office, Per CIC

None

6.9.1(AA)

Sixth Revised Page 17-3 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-3

ACCESS SERVICE

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switched	Access Service (Cont'd)			
:	17.2.2	Local Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
		Premium Access - Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$62.03 \$99.26 \$302.41 \$2,761.21	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I)
		 Direct Trunked Transport Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile Voice Grade 	\$4.42	6.1.3(A)(2)	(I)
		- High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$20.72 \$180.48		(I) (I)
		- Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$44.41 \$107.50 \$690.29		(I) (I) (I)
		- Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$629.81 \$243.16	6.1.3(A)(5)	(I) (I)
		- Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
		- <u>Tandem Switched Termination</u> Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
		- Tandem Switching Per Access Minute Per Tander		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

 2^{nd} Revised Page 17-4 Cancels $1^{\rm st}$ Revised Page 17-4

ACCESS SERVICE

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'	d)	
-----	-------	-----	---------	--------	----	--

17.2	Switched	Access Service (Cont'd)		Tariff Section	
	17.2.2	<u>Local Transport</u> (Cont'd)	<u>Rate</u>	Reference	
		Premium Access (Cont=d)			
		- Transport Interconnection Charge		6.1.3(A)(4)	
		Per Access Minute	\$.00		(D)

Network Blocking Per Blocked Call \$.0155 6.8.6 Applies to FGD Only

(A) Common Channel Signaling Network Connection

			<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference
	(1)	Signaling Network Access	Link	6.9.3(A)
		- Signaling Mileage Facility per mile	\$ 3.96	
		- Signaling Mileage Termination per Termination	\$39.79	
		- Signaling Entrance Facility		Nonrecurring Charge
		per Facility	\$ 64.75	\$177.00
	(2)	STP Port - Per port	\$455.00	
)	800	Data Base Access Service Q	<u>ueries</u>	6.9.3(D)

(B)

Per Query Basic .0048 Vertical Feature .0054

(D) Indicates Decrease

Sixth Revised Page 17-5 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-5

ACCESS SERVICE

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)

17.2.3 End Office

(A) Local Switching

Premium		
Per Access Minute		
- Originating	\$.016306	
- Terminating	\$.003567	(D)

(B) Information Surcharge

- Premium Per 100 Access Minutes
- Originating \$.0000
- Terminating \$.0000

* Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.

(D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

1st Revised Page 17-6 Cancels Original Page 17-6

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	ed Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	Tariff Section Reference
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Calling (1510 Originating, 2685 Terminat		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating Onl	y 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating Onl	y 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Calling (3132 Originating, 5568 Terminat		6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating Onl	y 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating Onl	y 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly	Section
	<u>Rate</u>	Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

1st Revised Page 17-7 Cancels Original Page 17-7

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		Charge	Tariff Section Reference
(A)	Access Order Charge		
	Per order	\$81.00	5.4.1
(B)	Service Date Change Charge		
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Access Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge		
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$34.00	5.4.3(A)
(C)	Design Change Charge		
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:		
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$34.00	5.4.3(B)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Cha	rge	
	Per Occurrence	\$34.00	5.4.2

1st Revised Page 17-8 Cancels Original Page 17-8

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

		al Engineering eriods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
13.1	(A)	Basic Time per engineer		\$19.91
		normally scheduled working hours		
	(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$29.86	13.1
10 1	(C)	Premium Time outside of		\$39.82
13.1		scheduled work day, per engineer		

1st Revised Page 17-9 Cancels Original Page 17-9

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additi Peri	onal Labor ods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
(A)	Installation or Repair		
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$28.12*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$37.49*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2
(B)	Stand by		
	- Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician	\$18.93	13.2.3
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$28.39*	13.2.3
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$37.85*	13.2.3

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

1st Revised Page 17-10 Cancels Original Page 17-10

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof					
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference			
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor						
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hou	\$18.75 rs	\$19.67	13.2.4 & 13.2.5			
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$28.12*	\$29.50*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5			
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$37.49*	\$39.33*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5			

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: November 26, 2003 Effective: December 1, 2003

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

1st Revised Page 17-11 Cancels Original Page 17-11

(C)

ACCESS SERVICE

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing	Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time,			
and Premium	Time*	See the rates for	13.3.1(A)(1)
		Additional	
		Labor as	
		set forth	
		in 17.4.3(C)	
		for this compa	nv.
			4 '

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: November 26, 2003 Effective: December 1, 2003

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

1st Revised Page 17-12 Cancels Original Page 17-12

Tariff

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(C) Additional Manual Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

Each Half Hour or Fraction Section Thereof____ Reference Gain-Slope, C-Notched Noise and See the rates 13.3.1(A)(3) any other agreed to for Additional tests, per technician Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company

Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special (D) Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)

A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

 $1^{\rm st}$ Revised Page 17-13 Cancels Original Page 17-13

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Se Periods	Each Half Hour or rvice Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overt and Premium Time*	ime* See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this compa	13.3.2 any

* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: November 26, 2003 Effective: December 1, 2003

1st Revised Page 17-14 Cancels Original Page 17-14

ACCESS SERVICE

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A)	 e Grade Secure munications	Month:	_		curri	_	rmination Charges
	 I, each Conditioning,		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	cional Conditioni service terminat		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	 II, each Conditioning,		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	 III, each Conditioning,		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	cional Conditioni service terminat		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	 IV, each Conditioning,		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	tional Conditioni service terminat		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply

(B) <u>Wideband Digital Special Access Service</u>

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Nonrecurring Termination Rates Charges Charges
Type I, each	ICB rates and charges apply
Type II, each	ICB rates and charges apply
Type III, each	ICB rates and charges apply

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: November 26, 2003 Effective: December 1, 2003

(C)

1st Revised Page 17-15 Cancels Original Page 17-15

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - NORTH

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

Special Facilities Routing of Access Services 17.4.6

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

Diversity and Avoidance Combined (C)

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: November 26, 2003 Effective: December 1, 2003

 $6^{\rm th}$ Revised Page 17-16 Cancels $5^{\rm th}$ Revised Page 17-16

ACCESS SERVICE

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

						<u>Rate</u>	
Per	access	line,	per	month:	Originating	\$7.76	
Per	access	line,	per	month:	Terminating	\$0.00	(D)

Issued: May 16, 2013 Effective: July 2, 2013

1st Revised Page 17-17 Cancels Original Page 17-17

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2 Switched Access Service

Tariff
Section
Rate Reference

17.2.1 Nonrecurring Charges

(A) Local Transport - Installation

(A) <u>Local Transport - Installation</u> <u>Per Entrance Facility</u>

6.4.1(B)(1)

- Voice Grade Two-Wire \$161.00 - Voice Grade Four-Wire \$161.00 - High Capacity DS1 \$181.00 - High Capacity DS3 \$499.00
- $\begin{array}{ccc} \text{(B)} & \underline{\text{Interim NXX Translation Per}} \\ & \overline{\text{Order}} \end{array}$

Per LATA or Market Area \$ 81.00 6.4.1(B)(2)

- (C) FGC and FGD Conversion of
 Multifrequency Address
 Signaling to SS7 Signaling
 or SS7 Signaling to
 Multifrequency Address
 Signaling
 - Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis

\$260.00 6.4.1(B)(3)

Per Order

(D) Trunk Activation

\$249.00

- Per 24 Trunks Activated 6.4.1(B)(1) or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis
- $\begin{array}{ccc} \text{(E)} & \underline{\text{Flexible Automatic Number}} \\ & \underline{\text{Identification (Flex ANI)}} \end{array}$
 - Per End Office, Per CIC

None

6.9.1(AA)

Sixth Revised Page 17-18 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-18

ACCESS SERVICE

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switched	Access	Service	(Cont'd)
------	----------	--------	---------	---------	---

17.2.2	Loc	cal Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
	Pre	Emium Access Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$62.03 \$99.26 \$302.41 \$2,761.21	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I)
	-	Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$4.42 \$20.72 \$180.48	6.1.3(A)(2)	(I) (I) (I)
	-	Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$44.41 \$107.50 \$690.29		(I) (I) (I)
	-	Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$629.81 \$243.16	6.1.3(A)(5)	(I) (I)
	-	Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
	-	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
	_	Tandem Switching Per Access Minute Per Tandem		(Originating (Terminating)	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

 2^{nd} Revised Page 17-19 Cancels 1^{st} Revised Page 17-19

ACCESS SERVICE

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17.2	Switched	Access Service (Cont'd)		Tariff Section	
	17.2.2	<u>Local Transport</u> (Cont'd)	<u>Rate</u>	Reference	
		Premium Access (Cont'd)			
		- Transport Interconnection Charge		6.1.3(A)(4)	
		Per Access Minute	\$.00		(D)

Network Blocking Per Blocked Call
Applies to FGD Only \$.0155 6.8.6

(A) Common Channel Signaling Network Connection

			<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>
	(1)	Signaling Network Access	Link	6.9.3(A)
		- Signaling Mileage Facility per mile	\$ 3.96	
		- Signaling Mileage Termination per Termination	\$39.79	
		- Signaling Entrance Facility	ė <i>(1</i> 75	Nonrecurring Charge
		per Facility	\$ 64.75	\$177.00
	(2)	STP Port - Per port	\$455.00	
(B)	800 Da	ata Base Access Service Q	ueries	6.9.3(D)
	Per Qu Bas Ver	_	.0048	
	(D)	Indicates Decrease		

Seventh Revised Page 17-20 Cancels Sixth Revised Page 17-20

ACCESS SERVICE

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)

17.2.3 End Office

(A) Local Switching

Premium
Per Access Minute
Originating
Terminating

\$.020297 \$.003567 (D)

(B) Information Surcharge

- Premium Per 100 Access Minutes - Originating

- Originating \$.0206 - Terminating \$.0000

* Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.

(D) Indicates Decrease

1st Revised Page 17-21 Cancels Original Page 17-21

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	ed Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	Tariff Section Reference
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Callin (1510 Originating, 2685 Termina		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating Or	nly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating On	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Callin (3132 Originating, 5568 Termina		6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating Or	nly 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating On	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Section Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

1st Revised Page 17-22 Cancels Original Page 17-22

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		<u>Charge</u>	Tariff Section Reference
(A)	Access Order Charge		
	Per order	\$81.00	5.4.1
(B)	Service Date Change Charge		
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Access Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge		
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$34.00	5.4.3(A)
(C)	Design Change Charge		
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:		
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$34.00	5.4.3(B)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Char	rge	
	Per Occurrence	\$34.00	5.4.2

1st Revised Page 17-23 Cancels Original Page 17-23

Each Half

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

		nal Engineering Periods	Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
	(A)	Basic Time per engineer		\$19.91
13.1		normally scheduled working hours		
	(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$29.86	13.1
13.1	(C)	Premium Time outside of		\$39.82
13.1		scheduled work day, per engineer		

1st Revised Page 17-24 Cancels Original Page 17-24

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additional Labor Periods		Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
(A)	Installation or Repair		
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$28.12*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$37.49*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2
(B)	Stand by		
	- Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician	\$18.93	13.2.3
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$28.39*	13.2.3
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$37.85*	13.2.3

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

 $1^{\rm st}$ Revised Page 17-25 Cancels Original Page 17-25

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half	Hour or Fraction The	ereof
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor			
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hou	\$18.75 rs	\$19.67	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	 Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, 	\$28.12*	\$29.50*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$37.49*	\$39.33*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: November 26, 2003 Effective: December 1, 2003

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

1st Revised Page 17-26 Cancels Original Page 17-26

(C)

ACCESS SERVICE

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing	Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time,			
and Premium	Time*	See the rates for	13.3.1(A)(1)
		Additional	
		Labor as	
		set forth	
		in 17.4.3(C)	
		for this compa	nv.
			4 '

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: November 26, 2003 Effective: December 1, 2003

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

1st Revised Page 17-27 Cancels Original Page 17-27

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (C) Additional Manual Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Gain-Slope,

Additional Tests

Each Half Hour Tariff or Fraction Section Thereof Reference C-Notched Noise and See the rates 13.3.1(A)(3) any other agreed to for Additional tests, per technician Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company

Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special (D) Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)

A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

1st Revised Page 17-28 Cancels Original Page 17-28

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)

(F) <u>Maintenance</u> of Service

Section Reference
13.3.2 or cal h 3(C) company

Each Half

* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

1st Revised Page 17-29 Cancels Original Page 17-29

ACCESS SERVICE

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A)	Voice Grade Secure Communications	Monthly Rates		rring Te	rmination Charges
	Type I, each T-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates a	and charges	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat		rates a	and charges	apply
	Type II, each G-1 Conditioning,	ICB	rates a	and charges	apply
	Type III, each G-2 Conditioning,	ICB	rates a	and charges	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat		rates a	and charges	apply
	Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates a	and charges	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat		rates a	and charges	apply

(B) <u>Wideband Digital Special Access Service</u>

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Nonrecurring Termination Rates Charges Charges
Type I, each	ICB rates and charges apply
Type II, each	ICB rates and charges apply
Type III, each	ICB rates and charges apply

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: November 26, 2003 Effective: December 1, 2003

(C)

1st Revised Page 17-30 Cancels Original Page 17-30

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

ARMSTRONG TELEPHONE COMPANY - PA

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Sixth Revised Page 17-31 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-31

ACCESS SERVICE

BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(C)

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

				Rate
	•	_	Originating Terminating	\$7.68 \$0.00

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Sixth Revised Page 17-32 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-32

ACCESS SERVICE

		TICCHES BHILVICH			
	1	BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS	CORPORAT	'ION	(C)
17.	Rates and	Charges (Cont'd)			
	17.2 <u>Swit</u>	ched Access Service		Tariff Section	
	17.2.1 <u>No</u>	onrecurring Charges	Rate	Reference	
	(A)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility		6.4.1(B)(1)	
		Voice Grade Two-WireVoice Grade Four-WireHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$489.27 \$489.27 \$358.81 \$483.84		(I) (I) (I)
	(B)	Interim NXX Translation Per Order			
		Per LATA or Market Area	\$ 239.21	6.4.1(B)(2)	(I)
	(C)	FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling			
		- Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis	\$480.57	6.4.1(B)(3)	(I)
	(D)	Trunk Activation		Per Order	
		- Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis	\$499.05	6.4.1(B)(1)	(I)
	(E)	Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)			
		- Per End Office, Per CIC	None	6.9.1(AA)	

(C) Indicates Change (I) Indicates Increase

Seventh Revised Page 17-33 Cancels Sixth Revised Page 17-33

ACCESS SERVICE

(C) BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd) Tariff Section 17.2.2 Local Transport Rate Reference Premium Access Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire \$47.78 - Voice Grade Four-Wire \$76.47 - High Capacity DS1 \$232.97 - High Capacity DS3 \$2,127.20 6.1.3(A)(1)(I) (I) (I) (I) Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility 6.1.3(A)(2)Per Mile - Voice Grade - Voice Grade \$3.41 - High Capacity DS1 \$15.96 - High Capacity DS3 \$139.05 (I) (I) (I) Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade \$34.21 \$82.82 (I) - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 \$82.82 - High Capacity DS3 \$531.78 (I) (I) Multiplexing 6.1.3(A)(5)Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 \$485.20 \$187.32 (I) - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice (I) Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility 6.1.3(A)(3)Per Access Minute Per Mile \$.000165 (Originating) \$.000438 (Terminating) (I) Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per \$.000816 (Originating) Termination \$.002272 (Terminating) (I) Tandem Switching \$.002743 (Originating)

(C) Indicates Change (I) Indicates Increase

Per Access Minute Per Tandem \$.005731 (Terminating) (I)

Third Revised Page 17-34 Cancels Second Revised Page 17-34

(C)

ACCESS SERVICE

BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)

_	<u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)			Tariff Section
1	17.2.2	Local Transport (Cont'd)	Rate	Reference
Premium Access (Cont'd)				
		- Transport Interconnection Charge Per Access Minute	\$0.00	6.1.3(A)(4)

Network Blocking Per Blocked Call Applies to FGD Only \$.0155 6.8.6

(A) Cor

)	Comm	on Channel S	Signaling Net	work Conr	nection_
				<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference
	(1)	Signaling :	Network Acces	ss Link	6.9.3(A)
		_	ng Mileage y per mile	\$ 3.96	
		Termina	ng Mileage tion mination	\$39.79	
		Facilit		à C4 75	Nonrecurring Charge
		per Fac	llity	\$ 64.75	\$177.00
	(2)	STP Port - Per port		\$449.46	
)	800	Data Base Ac	cess Service	Queries	6.9.3(D)

(B)

Per Query .0048 Basic Vertical Feature .0054

Seventh Revised Page 17-35 Cancels Sixth Revised Page 17-35

ACCESS SERVICE

(C) BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

- Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 17.
 - 17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Premium Per Access Minute - Originating

- Terminating

\$.011808 \$.003567 (D)

(B) Information Surcharge

- Per Access Minute - Originating - Terminating

\$0.000000 \$0.000000

Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.

(C) Indicates Change (D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Second Revised Page 17-36 Cancels Revised First Page 17-36

(C)

ACCESS SERVICE

BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	(Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4 Assumed Minutes of Use		er Month er Line	Tariff Section Reference
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Calling (1510 Originating, 2685 Terminating)		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating Only	1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating Only	2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Calling (3132 Originating, 5568 Terminating)		6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating Only	3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating Only	5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred \$	0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Section Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Fourth Revised Page 17-37 Cancels Third Revised Page 17-37

ACCESS SERVICE

BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(C)

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		Charge	Tariff Section Reference
(A)	Access Order Charge		
	Per order	\$87.23	5.4.1
(B)	Service Date Change Charge		
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Access Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge		
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$60.86	5.4.3(A)
(C)	Design Change Charge		
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:		
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$85.20	5.4.3(B)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Char	rge_	
	Per Occurrence	\$124.76	5.4.2

(C) Indicates Change

Second Revised Page 17-38 Cancels First Revised Page 17-38

Each Half

ACCESS SERVICE

BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(C)

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

		nal Engineering Periods	Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
13.1	(A)	Basic Time per engineer		\$19.91
		normally scheduled working hours		
	(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$29.86	13.1
10 1	(C)	Premium Time outside of		\$39.82
13.1		scheduled work day, per engineer		

Second Revised Page 17-39 Cancels First Revised Page 17-39

ACCESS SERVICE

BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(C)

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additional Labor Periods		Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
(A)	Installation or Repair		
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$28.12*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$37.49*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2
(B)	Stand by		
	- Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician	\$18.93	13.2.3
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$28.39*	13.2.3
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$37.85*	13.2.3

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Second Revised Page 17-40 Cancels First Revised Page 17-40

ACCESS SERVICE

BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(C)

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

Additional Labor Periods Each Half Hour or Fraction				on Thereof	
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference	
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor				
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$18.75 rs	\$19.67	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$28.12*	\$29.50*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$37.49*	\$39.33*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Second Revised Page 17-41 Cancels First Revised Page 17-41

ACCESS SERVICE

BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(C)

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Perio	Each Half Hour or Fraction ds Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overt and Premium Time*	ime* See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this com	

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Second Revised Page 17-42 Cancels First Revised Page 17-42

ACCESS SERVICE

BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(C)

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(C) Additional Manual Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

Each Half Hour Tariff or Fraction Section Thereof____ Reference Gain-Slope, C-Notched Noise and See the rates 13.3.1(A)(3) for Additional any other agreed to tests, per technician Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company

(D) Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)

* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

Second Revised Page 17-43 Cancels First Revised Page 17-43

ACCESS SERVICE

BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(C)

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance Periods	of Service	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, and Premium		See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2

* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Second Revised Page 17-44 Cancels First Revised Page 17-44

ACCESS SERVICE

BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(C)

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A)	Voice Grade Secure Communications	Monthly Rates		curri narge	_	rmination Charges
	Type I, each T-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat		rates	and	charges	apply
	Type II, each G-1 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	Type III, each G-2 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat		rates	and	charges	apply
	Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat		rates	and	charges	apply

(B) <u>Wideband Digital Special Access Service</u>

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly <u>Rates</u>	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination <u>Charges</u>
Type I, each	ICB rates	s and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rates	s and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rates	s and charges	apply

(C) Indicates Change

Second Revised Page 17-45 Cancels First Revised Page 17-45

ACCESS SERVICE

BENTLEYVILLE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(C)

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

(C) Indicates Change

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Fifth Revised Page 17-46 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 17-46

ACCESS SERVICE

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Per access line, per month: Originating \$1.941
Per access line, per month: Terminating \$0.000 (D)

(D) Indicates Decrease

1st Revised Page 17-47 Cancels Original Page 17-47

ACCESS SERVICE (C)

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2 Switched Access Service

Tariff Section

17.2.1 Nonrecurring Charges Rate Reference

(A) Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility

6.4.1(B)(1)

Voice Grade Two-Wire \$161.00 Voice Grade Four-Wire \$161.00 High Capacity DS1 \$181.00 High Capacity DS3 \$499.00

Interim NXX Translation Per (B) Order

Per LATA or Market Area $$136.00 ext{ } 6.4.1(B)(2)$ (I)

(C) FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling

> Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on

a Per Order Basis \$321.00 6.4.1(B)(3) (I)

(D) Trunk Activation

Per Order \$310.00

Per 24 Trunks Activated 6.4.1(B)(1)(I) or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis

(E) Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility

\$220.00 6.4.1 (B)(1)

(F) Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)

- Per End Office, Per CIC None 6.9.1(AA)

(D)

(C) Indicates Change (D) Indicates Decrease (I) Indicates Increase

Effective: December 1, 2003 Issued: November 26, 2003

Seventh Revised Page 17-48 Cancels Sixth Revised Page 17-48

N/A

ACCESS SERVICE

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)

Tariff
Section

17.2.2	Loc	cal Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Section Reference	
	Pre	Emium Access Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$47.78 \$76.47 \$232.97 \$2,127.20	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I) (I)
	-	Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility		6.1.3(A (2)	
		Per Mile - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$3.41 \$15.96 \$139.05		(I) (I) (I)
	-	Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$34.21 \$82.82 \$531.78		(I) (I) (I)
	-	Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$485.20 \$187.32	6.1.3(A)(5)	(I) (I)
	-	Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
	-	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Per Access Minute Per Tandem

Tandem Switching

1st Revised Page 17-49 Cancels Original Page 17-49

ACCESS SERVICE (C)

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

1 7	D-4		(1)a	(Cont'd)
1 / •	Rates	anu	Charges	(Cont. a)

17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)
Tariff
Section
17.2.2 Local Transport (Cont'd)
Rate Reference

Premium Access (Cont'd)

- Transport Interconnection 6.1.3(A)(4)
Charge
Per Access Minute None (D)

Network Blocking Per Blocked Call
Applies to FGD Only \$.0124 6.8.6 (D)

(A) Common Channel Signaling Network Connection

Tariff Section <u>Rate</u> <u>Reference</u>

(1) Signaling Network Access Link 6.9.3(A)

- Signaling Mileage Facility per mile ICB

- Signaling Mileage
Termination
per Termination ICB

Nonrecurring
- Signaling Entrance Charge
Facility
per Facility ICB ICB

(2) <u>STP Port</u> - Per port ICB

(B) 800 Data Base Access Service Queries 6.9.3(D)

Per Query
Basic .0054
Vertical Feature .0059

(C) Indicates Change (D) Indicates Decrease

Seventh Revised Page 17-50 Cancels Sixth Revised Page 17-50

ACCESS SERVICE

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Premium

Per Access Minute

- Originating \$.012038 - Terminating \$.003567 (D)

- (B) Information Surcharge
 - Premium Per 100 Access Minutes

- Originating \$0.0269 - Terminating \$0.0000

* Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.

(D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

1st Revised Page 17-51 Cancels Original Page 17-51

ACCESS SERVICE

(C)

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	ed Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	Tariff Section Reference
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Callir (1510 Originating, 2685 Termina		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating Or	nly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating Or	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Callir (3132 Originating, 5568 Termina	_	6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating Or	aly 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating Or	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Section Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

(C) Indicates Change

1st Revised Page 17-52 Cancels Original Page 17-52

ACCESS SERVICE (C)

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1	Access Ordering		
		Charge	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>
(A)	Access Order Charge		
	Per order	\$136.00	5.4.1 (I)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge		
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Acces Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge		
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(A) (I)
(C)	Design Change Charge		
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:		
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(B) (I)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Cha	rge	
	Per Occurrence	\$53.00	5.4.2 (I)

(C) Indicates Change (I) Indicates Increase

1st Revised Page 17-53 Cancels Original Page 17-53

ACCESS SERVICE (C)

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

	nal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference		
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours		\$21.25	13.1	(I)
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$31.88	13.1	(I)	
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer		\$42.50	13.1	(I)

(C) Indicates Change (I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-54

ACCESS SERVICE

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additi Peri	ional Labor lods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Installation or Repair			
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$31.25*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$41.66*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(B)	Stand by			
	 Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician 	\$21.07	13.2.3	(I)
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$31.61*	13.2.3	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$42.14*	13.2.3	(I)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-55

ACCESS SERVICE

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half	Hour	or Fraction	Ther	reof
		Installation and Repair Technician	_	Central Office Maintenance Technician		Tariff Section Reference
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor					
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$20.83	(I)	\$21.03	(I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$31.25*	(I)	\$31.54*	(I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$41.66*	(I)	\$42.05*	(I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5

(I) Indicates Increase

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-56

ACCESS SERVICE

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime*		
and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this com	

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-57

ACCESS SERVICE

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(C) Additional Manual Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

$\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-58

ACCESS SERVICE

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Periods	of Service	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, C and Premium T		See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-59

ACCESS SERVICE

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A)	Voice Grade Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurr Charge	_	rmination Charges
	Type I, each T-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditions per service terminat		rates and	charges	apply
	Type II, each G-1 Conditioning,	ICB	rates and	charges	apply
	Type III, each G-2 Conditioning,	ICB	rates and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditions per service terminat	-	rates and	charges	apply
	Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates and	charges	apply
	Additional Condition		rates and	charges	apply

(B) <u>Wideband Digital Special Access Service</u>

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination Charges
Type I, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply

Original Page 17-60

ACCESS SERVICE

CITIZENS TELEPHONE COMPANY OF KECKSBURG

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

4th Revised Page 17-61 Cancels 3rd Revised Page 17-61

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

	Rate	
Per access line, per mont	ch: Originating \$3.359	
Per access line, per mont	th: Terminating \$0.00	(D)

Issued: May 16, 2013 Effective: July 2, 2013

1st Revised Page 17-62 Cancels Original Page 17-62

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17 2	Switched	Access	Service

17.	17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)						
	17.2 <u>Swit</u>	cched Access Service		Tariff Section			
	17.2.1 <u>N</u>	onrecurring Charges	Rate	Reference			
	(A)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility		6.4.1(B)(1)			
		Voice Grade Two-WireVoice Grade Four-WireHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$230.00 \$230.00 \$251.00 \$251.00		(I) (I) (I) (D)		
	(B)	Interim NXX Translation Per Order					
		Per LATA or Market Area	\$136.00	6.4.1(B)(2)	(I)		
	(C)	FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling					
		 Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis 	\$321.00	6.4.1(B)(3)	(I)		
	(D)	Trunk Activation		Per Order			
		- Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis	\$310.00	6.4.1(B)(1)	(I)		
	(E)	Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)					
		- Per End Office, Per CIC	None	6.9.1(AA)			

(D) Indicates Decrease (I) Indicates Increase

Issued: December 30, 2003 Effective: December 31, 2003

Sixth Revised Page 17-63 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-63

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switched	Access	Service	(Cont'	d))
------	----------	--------	---------	--------	----	---

17.2.2		Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
	- E1 Pe -7 -7 -1	um Access htrance Facility er Termination Voice Grade Two-Wire Voice Grade Four-Wire High Capacity DS1 High Capacity DS3	\$47.78 \$76.47 \$232.97 \$2,127.20	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I)
		irect Trunked Transport Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$3.41 \$15.96 \$139.05	6.1.3(A)(2)	(I) (I) (I)
		irect Trunked Termination er Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$34.21 \$82.82 \$531.78		(I) (I) (I)
		ultiplexing er Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$485.20 \$187.32	6.1.3(A)(5)	(I) (I)
		andem Switched Transport Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile	•	<pre>6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)</pre>	(I)
	Pe	andem Switched Termination er Access Minute Per ermination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
	– Ta	andem Switching	\$.002743	(Originating)	<i>(</i> -)

Per Access Minute Per Tandem \$.005731 (Terminating) (I)

1st Revised Page 17-64 Cancels Original Page 17-64

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

			H	ITCKO	RY '	LEPELH(ONE COM	PANY				
17.	Rates	and Char	ges (Cont'	d)							
	17.2	Switched	Acce	ss Se	rvic	<u>e</u> (Cont	'd)				ariff ection	
		17.2.2	Loca	l Tra	nspo	rt (Con	t'd)	Ra	te_		eference	
			Prem	ium A	cces	<u>s</u> (Cont	'd)					
				ransp harge		Interco	nnection			6.	1.3(A)(4)	
						Minute		\$.00	00000			(D)
							Blocked					
			Appl	ies t	o FG	D Only		\$.01	108	6.	.8.6	(D)
			(A) <u>C</u>	ommon	Cha	nnel Sig	gnaling :	Networ	ck Connec	tion	<u> </u>	
									<u>Rate</u>		Tariff Section Reference	
				(1)	Sig	gnaling	Network	Acces	s Link		6.9.3(A)	
					-		ng Milea y per mi		\$ 4.30			(I)
					-	Termina	-		442 16			<i>(</i> T)
						per Ter	minatior	1	\$43.16			(I)
					-	Signali Facilit	ng Entra	ınce			nrecurring Charge	
						per Fac	ility		\$82.66	(I)	\$240.00	(I)
				(2)		Per port			\$455.00			
			(B)	800 I	ata	Base Ac	cess Ser	rvice	Queries		6.9.3(D)	
				_	asic	/ cal Feat	ure		.0054			(I) (I)
				•			-					\ - /

(D) Indicates Decrease (I) Indicates Increase

Sixth Revised Page 17-65 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-65

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

- Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 17.
 - 17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Pı	remium
=	Originating

\$.020297 \$.003567 (D) - Terminating

- (B) Information Surcharge
 - Premium Per 100 Access Minutes

- Originating \$.0206 - Terminating \$.0000

Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.

(D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Original Page 17-66

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	d Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	Tariff Section Reference
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Callin (1510 Originating, 2685 Termina		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating Or	nly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating On	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Callin (3132 Originating, 5568 Termina		6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating Or	nly 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating On	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly	Section
	<u>Rate</u>	Reference
		
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

1st Revised Page 17-67 Cancels Original Page 17-67

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		Charge	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order	\$136.00	5.4.1	(I)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Acces Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge			
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(A)	(I)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(B)	(I)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Cha	rge		
	Per Occurrence	\$53.00	5.4.2	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

1st Revised Page 17-68 Cancels Original Page 17-68

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

Addit.	ional Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours	\$25.35	13.1	(I)
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$38.02	13.1	(I)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer	\$50.69	13.1	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Issued: December 30, 2003 Effective: December 31, 2003

1st Revised Page 17-69 Cancels Original Page 17-69

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additional Labor Periods		Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Installation or Repair			
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$33.04*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$44.09*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(B)	Stand by			
	 Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician 	\$22.92	13.2.3	(I)
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$34.37*	13.2.3	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$45.83*	13.2.3	(I)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(I) Indicates Increase

 $1^{\rm st}$ Revised Page 17-70 Cancels Original Page 17-70

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof			
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference	
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor				
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$22.02 (I)	\$23.33 (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$33.03* (I)	\$34.99* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$44.04* (I)	\$46.65*(I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	

(I) Indicates Increase

Issued: December 30, 2003 Effective: December 31, 2003

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-71

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this compa	13.3.1(A)(1) ny.	(C)

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	$\begin{array}{c} \text{Per Test Per} \\ \hline \text{Transmission Path} \end{array}$	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-72

Tariff

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(C) Additional Manual Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

or Fraction Section
Thereof Reference

Gain-Slope,
C-Notched Noise and See the rates 13.3.1(A)(3)
any other agreed to for Additional
tests, per technician Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)
for this company (C)

Each Half Hour

$\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)	(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-73

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(B)(2)	(4)
	for this company.		(C)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Service Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2	(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-74

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A)	Voice Grade Secure Communications	Monthly Rates		urring arges		mination Charges
	Type I, each T-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and cha	rges a	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat	-	rates	and cha	rges a	apply
	Type II, each G-1 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and cha	rges a	apply
	Type III, each G-2 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and cha	rges a	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat		rates	and cha	rges a	apply
	Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and cha	rges a	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat	-	rates	and cha	rges a	apply

(B) <u>Wideband Digital Special Access Service</u>

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly <u>Rates</u>	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination <u>Charges</u>
Type I, each	ICB rates	s and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rates	s and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rates	s and charges	apply

Original Page 17-75

ACCESS SERVICE

HICKORY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Third Revised Page 17-76 Cancels Second Revised Page 17-76

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

		<u> </u>					
Per	access	line,	per	month:	Originating	\$0.81	
Per	access	line,	per	month:	Terminating	\$0.00	(D)

Pata

(D) Indicates Decrease

Original Page 17-77

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges ((Cont'd)
-------------------------	----------

Tariff Section Rate Reference

17.2.1 Nonrecurring Charges

(A) Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility 6.4.1(B)(1)

-	Voice Grade Two-Wire	\$230.00	(I)
_	Voice Grade Four-Wire	\$230.00	(I)
-	High Capacity DS1	\$251.00	(I)
-	High Capacity DS3	\$251.00	(D)

(B) Interim NXX Translation Per Order

Per LATA or Market Area \$136.00 6.4.1(B)(2) (I)

- (C) FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling
 - Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on

a Per Order Basis \$321.00 6.4.1(B)(3) (I)

(D) Trunk Activation

Per Order \$310.00 6.4.1(B)(1)

- Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis

(C)

(E) Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)

 Per End Office, Per CIC None 6.9.1(AA)

(C) Indicates Change (I) Indicates Increase (D) Indicates Decrease

Effective: December 1, 2003 Issued: November 26, 2003

First Revised Page 17-78 Cancels Original Page 17-78

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'	'd)	
-----	-------	-----	---------	--------	-----	--

17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)

17.2.2	Local Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
	Premium Access			
	- Entrance Facility		C 1 2 (7) (1)	
	Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire	\$36.96	6.1.3(A)(1)	
	- Voice Grade Iwo-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire	\$57.80		(D
	- High Capacity DS1	\$176.79		(I
		\$2,047.81		(_
	- Direct Trunked Transport		6.1.3(A)(2)	
	- Direct Trunked Facility			
	Per Mile			
	- Voice Grade	\$2.58		(D
	- High Capacity DS1	\$12.11		(D
	- High Capacity DS3	\$131.56		
	- Direct Trunked Termination			
	Per Termination	+0= 04		
	- Voice Grade	\$25.86		(E
	- High Capacity DS1	\$62.84		(D
	- High Capacity DS3	\$524.77		
	- <u>Multiplexing</u>		6.1.3(A)(5)	
	Per Arrangement			

_	Tandem Switched Transport	6.1.3(A)(3)	
	- Tandem Switched Facility		
	Per Access Minute Per Mile	\$.000363 (Originating)	(C)
		\$.002793 (Terminating)	(I)

\$429.46

\$187.00

(I)

-	Tandem Switched Termination			
	Per Access Minute Per	\$.001780	(Originating)	(C)
	Termination	\$.014492	(Terminating)	(I)

(D) Indicates Decrease (I) Indicates Increase (C) Indicates Change

- DS3 to DS1

- DS1 to Voice

Original Page 17-79

(D)

(D)

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
-----	-------	-----	---------	----------

17.2	Switched	l Acc	ess S	ervic	<u>e</u> (Cont'd)			Tariff Section
	17.2.2	Loca	al Tra	nspoi	rt (Cont'd)	Rat	<u>ce</u>	Reference
		Pren	nium A	cces	s (Cont'd)			
		C	harge		Interconnection	<u>on</u> \$0.0	0	6.1.3(A)(4)
					ing Per Block	ed Call \$.01		6.8.6
		(A)	Comm	on Cl	nannel Signal	ing Net	work Con	nection
							<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference
			(1)	Sign	naling Networl	k Acces	ss Link	6.9.3(A
					Signaling Mile Facility per m		\$ 4.83	
				7	Signaling Mile Termination per Termination		\$48.52	
				F	Signaling Entr Facility			Nonrecurring Charge
				I	per Facility		\$ 62.70	\$221.00
			(2)	_	<u>Port</u> er port		\$455.00	
		(B)	800 I	Data :	Base Access S	ervice	Queries	6.9.3(D)
			-	sic	al Feature		.0054	

(D) Indicates Decrease

Seventh Revised Page 17-80 Cancels Sixth Revised Page 17-80

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Premium		
Per Access Minute - Originating	\$.010016	
Per Access Minute - Terminating	\$.003567	(D)

- (B) Information Surcharge
 - Premium Per 100 Access Minutes
 -Originating \$0.0166
 -Terminating \$0.0000

- * Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.
 - (D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Original Page 17-81

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	d Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Callin (1510 Originating, 2685 Termina		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating On	nly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating On	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Callin (3132 Originating, 5568 Termina		6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating On	nly 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating On	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly	Section
	<u>Rate</u>	Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

Original Page 17-82

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		Charge	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order	\$136.00	5.4.1	(I)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Acces Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge			
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(A)	(I)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(B)	(I)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Cha	rge		
	Per Occurrence	\$53.00	5.4.2	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-83

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

Additic	onal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours		\$21.25	13.1
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$31.88	13.1	(I)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer		\$42.50	13.1

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-84

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additional Labor Periods		Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Installation or Repair			
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$31.25*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$41.66*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(B)	Stand by			
	<pre>- Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician</pre>	\$21.07	13.2.3	(I)
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$31.61*	13.2.3	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$42.14*	13.2.3	(I)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-85

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof				
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference		
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor					
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$20.83 (I)	\$21.03 (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5		
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$31.25* (I)	\$31.54* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5		
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$41.66* (I)	\$42.05* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5		

(I) Indicates Increase

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-86

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this com	13.3.1(A)(1) pany.	(C)

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-87

Tariff

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (C) Additional Manual Testing Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

or Fraction Section
Thereof Reference

Gain-Slope,
C-Notched Noise and See the rates 13.3.1(A)(3)
any other agreed to for Additional
tests, per technician Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)
for this company (C)

Each Half Hour

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)	(C)

- * A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.
 - (C) Indicates Change

Original Page 17-88

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)	(C)
	for this company.		(C)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance Periods	of Service	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, and Premium		See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2	(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-89

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A)	Voice Grade Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonred Ch		_	rmination Charges
	Type I, each T-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat		rates	and	charges	apply
	Type II, each G-1 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	Type III, each G-2 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat	-	rates	and	charges	apply
	Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat	-	rates	and	charges	apply

(B) <u>Wideband Digital Special Access Service</u>

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	
Type I, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply

Original Page 17-90

ACCESS SERVICE

IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Fourth Revised Page 17-91 Cancels Third Revised Page 17-91

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

						Rate	
Per	access	line,	per	month:	Originating	\$3.05	
Per	access	line,	per	month:	Terminating	\$0.00	(D)

(D) Indicates Decrease

Original Page 17-92

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
-----	-------	-----	---------	----------

Tariff Section 17.2.1 Nonrecurring Charges Rate Reference (A) Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility 6.4.1(B)(1)Voice Grade Two-Wire \$230.00
Voice Grade Four-Wire \$230.00
High Capacity DS1 \$251.00
High Capacity DS3 \$251.00 (I) (I) (I) (D) (B) Interim NXX Translation Per Order Per LATA or Market Area \$136.00 6.4.1(B)(2) (I) (C) FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis \$321.00 6.4.1(B)(3) (I)

(D) Trunk Activation

Per Order

Per 24 Trunks Activated
6.4.1(B)(1) (I)
or Fraction thereof, on
a Per Order Basis

\$310.00

(E) Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)

- Per End Office, Per CIC

None

6.9.1(AA)

(D) Indicates Decrease (I) Indicates Increase

Sixth Revised Page 17-93 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-93

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2.2

17.2 Swit	ched Access	Service	(Cont'd)
-----------	-------------	---------	----------

	cal Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
Pre	emium Access			
_	Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$82.89 \$132.64 \$404.09 \$3,689.64	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I) (I)
-	Direct Trunked Transport		6.1.3(A)(2)	
	- Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$5.90 \$27.69 \$241.17		(I) (I) (I)
_	Direct Trunked Termination			
	Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$59.34 \$143.64 \$922.39		(I) (I) (I)
_	Multiplexing		6.1.3(A)(5)	
	Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$841.57 \$324.93		(I) (I)
-	Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile		<pre>6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)</pre>	(I)
-	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
-	Tandem Switching Per Access Minute Per Tandem		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

Original Page 17-94

Tariff

(I)

(I)

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

17.2	Switched Access	Service	(Cont'd)	Tariff

Section 17.2.2 Local Transport (Cont'd) Rate Reference

Premium Access (Cont'd)

- Transport Interconnection 6.1.3(A)(4)Charge

Per Access Minute \$0.00 (D) * * * (C)

Network Blocking Per Blocked Call Applies to FGD Only \$.0108 6.8.6 (D)

(A) Common Channel Signaling Network Connection

Section Rate Reference

(1) Signaling Network Access Link 6.9.3(A)

> - Signaling Mileage Facility per mile \$ 4.30 (I)

> - Signaling Mileage Termination per Termination \$43.16 (I)

> Nonrecurring - Signaling Entrance <u>Cha</u>rge Facility per Facility \$82.66 (I) \$240.00 (I)

(2) STP Port - Per port \$455.00

(B) 800 Data Base Access Service Queries 6.9.3(D)

Per Query .0054 Basic Vertical Feature .0059

(C) Indicates Change (D) Indicates Decrease (I) Indicates Increase Effective: December 1, 2003

Sixth Revised Page 17-95 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-95

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Premium
Per Access Minute

- Originating \$0.010500

- Terminating \$0.003567 (D)

- (B) Information Surcharge
 - Premium Per 100 Access Minutes

- Originating \$.0206 - Terminating \$.0000

- * Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.
 - (D) Indicates Decrease

Original Page 17-96

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

ACCESS SERVICE

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	d Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Tariff Per Line Section or Trunk Reference	
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Callin (1510 Originating, 2685 Termina	_	
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating On	ly 1510 6.5.4	
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating On	ly 2685 6.5.4	
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Callin (3132 Originating, 5568 Termina	_	
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating On	ly 3132 6.6.4	
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating On	ly 5568 6.6.4	
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588 6.9.3(B))

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly	Section
	Rate	Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

Original Page 17-97

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		Charge	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order	\$136.00	5.4.1	(I)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Acces Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge			
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(A)	(I)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(B)	(I)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Cha	rge		
	Per Occurrence	\$53.00	5.4.2	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-98

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

Additio	onal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours		\$25.35	13.1
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$38.02	13.1	(I)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer		\$50.69	13.1

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-99

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additi Peri	onal Labor ods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Installation or Repair			
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$33.03*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(D)	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$44.04*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(B)	Stand by			
	<pre>- Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician</pre>	\$22.92	13.2.3	(I)
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$34.37*	13.2.3	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$45.83*	13.2.3	(I)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-100

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof			
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference	
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor				
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$22.02 (I)	\$23.33 (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$33.03* (I)	\$34.99* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$44.04* (I)	\$46.65* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-101

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(A)(1)	
	for this comp	any.	(C)

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-102

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (C) Additional Manual Testing Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	or Fraction Thereof	Section Reference	
Gain-Slope,			
C-Notched Noise and	See the rates	13.3.1(A)(3)	
any other agreed to	for Additional		
tests, per technician	Labor as set		
	forth in 17.4.3(C)		
	for this company		(C)

Each Half Hour Tariff

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)	(C)

- * A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.
 - (C) Indicates Change

Original Page 17-103

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(B)(2)	(a)
	for this company.		(C)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance Periods	of Service	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, and Premium		See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.2	
		for this company		(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-104

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A)	Voice Grade Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurr Charg	_	rmination Charges
	Type I, each T-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates and	charges	apply
	Additional Condition per service termina		rates and	charges	apply
	Type II, each G-1 Conditioning,	ICB	rates and	charges	apply
	Type III, each G-2 Conditioning,	ICB	rates and	charges	apply
	Additional Condition per service termina		rates and	charges	apply
	Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates and	charges	apply
	Additional Condition per service termina		rates and	charges	apply

(B) <u>Wideband Digital Special Access Service</u>

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	
Type I, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply

Original Page 17-105

ACCESS SERVICE

LACKAWAXEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Third Revised Page 17-106 Cancels Second Revised Page 17-106

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Per access line, per month: Originating \$8.07
Per access line, per month: Terminating \$0.00 (D)

(D) Indicates Decrease

Original Page 17-107

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd	17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd
-------------------------------	-----	-------	-----	---------	---------

Tariff
Section
Rate Reference

17.2.1 Nonrecurring Charges

(A) <u>Local Transport - Installation</u>
Per Entrance Facility 6.4.1(B)(1)

_	Voice Grade Two-Wire	\$161.00
_	Voice Grade Four-Wire	\$161.00
_	High Capacity DS1	\$181.00
_	High Capacity DS3	\$499.00

$\begin{array}{c} \text{(B)} \quad \underline{\text{Interim NXX Translation Per}} \\ \\ \text{Order} \end{array}$

Per LATA or Market Area \$ 81.00 6.4.1(B)(2)

(C) FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling

- Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on

a Per Order Basis \$260.00 6.4.1(B)(3)

Per Order

(D) Trunk Activation

ed \$249.00

- Per 24 Trunks Activated 6.4.1(B)(1) or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis

$\begin{array}{ccc} \text{(E)} & \underline{\text{Flexible Automatic Number}} \\ & \underline{\text{Identification (Flex ANI)}} \end{array}$

- Per End Office, Per CIC

None

6.9.1(AA)

Fifth Revised Page 17-108 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 17-108

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

Rates and Charges (Cont'd)						
17.2 <u>Swit</u>	ched Ac	ccess Service (Cont'd)		Tariff		
17.2	.2 <u>Lo</u>	cal Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Section Reference		
	<u>Pr</u> -	emium Access Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$29.04 \$46.47 \$141.58 \$1,292.71	6.1.3(A)(1)		
	-	Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$2.07 \$9.70 \$84.50	6.1.3(A)(2)		
	-	Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$20.79 \$50.33 \$323.16			
	-	Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$294.87 \$113.83	6.1.3(A)(5)		
	-	Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)		
	-	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)		
	-	Tandem Switching Per Access Minute Per Tander		(Originating) (Terminating)	(C)	

Original Page 17-109

(D)

(C)

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
-----	-------	-----	---------	----------

17.	Rates	and Char	rges	(Con	t'd)					
	17.2	Switched	Acce	ess S	Servi	<u>ce</u> (Co	nt'd)			Tariff Section
		17.2.2	Loca	l Tr	anspo	ort (Co	ont'd)	Rat	<u>e</u>	Reference
			Prem	ium	Acces	ss (Co	nt'd)			
			C:	harg	<u>e</u>	Interd	connection te	<u>n</u> \$0.00	0	6.1.3(A)(4)
			*	*	*					
							er Blocke	d Call \$.01!		6.8.6
			(A)	Com	mon C	Channe	l Signali:	ng Net	work Con	nection
									<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference
				(1)	Sig	gnaling	g Network	Acces	s Link	6.9.3(A)
							ling Milea ity per m		\$ 3.96	
						Termin	ling Milea nation ermination		\$39.79	
						Signal Facil:	ling Entra	ance		Nonrecurring Charge
							acility		\$ 64.75	\$177.00
				(2)		Port Per po	rt		\$455.00	
			(B)	800	Data	Base	Access Se	rvice	Queries	6.9.3(D)
				В	Query Sasic Gertic	y cal Fe	ature		.0048	

(C) Indicates Change (D) Indicates Decrease

Sixth Revised Page 17-110 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-110

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)

17.2.3 End Office

(A) Local Switching

Premium
Per Access Minute
Originating
Terminating#

\$.019129 \$.003567 (D)

(B) <u>Information Surcharge</u>

Premium Per Access MinuteOriginating

- Originating \$.000206 - Terminating \$.000000

The composite Terminating Local Switching rates shown above include the Terminating Information Surcharge rate element.

(D) Indicates Decrease

^{*} Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.

Original Page 17-111

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	d Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Callin (1510 Originating, 2685 Termina		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating On	nly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating On	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Callin (3132 Originating, 5568 Termina		6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating On	nly 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating On	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Section Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

Original Page 17-112

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		<u>Charge</u>	Tariff Section Reference
(A)	Access Order Charge		
	Per order	\$81.00	5.4.1
(B)	Service Date Change Charge		
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Access Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge		
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$34.00	5.4.3(A)
(C)	Design Change Charge		
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:		
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$34.00	5.4.3(B)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Cha	rge	
	Per Occurrence	\$34.00	5.4.2

Original Page 17-113

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

		nal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
10 1	(A)	Basic Time per engineer		\$19.91
13.1		normally scheduled working hours		
	(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$29.86	13.1
10 1	(C)	Premium Time outside of		\$39.82
13.1		scheduled work day, per engineer		

Original Page 17-114

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additi Peri	onal Labor ods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
(A)	Installation or Repair		
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$28.12*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$37.49*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2
(B)	Stand by		
	 Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician 	\$18.93	13.2.3
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$28.39*	13.2.3
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$37.85*	13.2.3

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-115

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half	Hour or Fraction The	ereof
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor			
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$18.75 rs	\$19.67	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	 Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, 	\$28.12*	\$29.50*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$37.49*	\$39.33*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-116

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the	13.3.1(A)(1)	
and Flemium lime	rates for	13.3.1(A)(1)	
	Additional Labor as		
	set forth		
	in 17.4.3(C)		
	for this comp	any.	(C)

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-117

Tariff

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(C) Additional Manual Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

or Fraction Section
Thereof Reference

Gain-Slope,
C-Notched Noise and say other agreed to tests, per technician

Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company

(C)

Each Half Hour

$\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)	(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-118

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(B)(2)	
	for this company.		(C)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance Periods	of Service	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, and Premium		See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2	(C)
		TOT CHIES COMPANY		()

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-119

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A)	Voice Grade Secure Communications	Monthly Rates		curri narge	_	rmination Charges
	Type I, each T-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat		rates	and	charges	apply
	Type II, each G-1 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	Type III, each G-2 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditioni	_	rates	and	charges	apply
	Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditioni per service terminat	_	rates	and	charges	apply

(B) <u>Wideband Digital Special Access Service</u>

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	
Type I, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply

Original Page 17-120

ACCESS SERVICE

LAUREL HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Third Revised Page 17-121 Cancels Second Revised Page 17-121

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Per access line, per month: Originating \$16.50
Per access line, per month: Terminating \$0.00 (D)

(D) Indicates Decrease

Fifth Revised Page 17-122 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 17-122

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont's	17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd
-------------------------------	-----	-------	-----	---------	---------

Rates and	Charges (Cont'd)			
17.2 <u>Swit</u>	cched Access Service		Tariff Section	
17.2.1 No	onrecurring Charges	<u>Rate</u>	Reference	
(A)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility		6.4.1(B)(1)	
	Voice Grade Two-WireVoice Grade Four-WireHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$489.27 \$489.27 \$358.81 \$483.84		(I) (I) (I)
(B)	Interim NXX Translation Per Order			
	Per LATA or Market Area	\$239.21	6.4.1(B)(2)	(I)
(C)	FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling			
	- Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis	\$480.57	6.4.1(B)(3)	(I)
(D)	Trunk Activation	\$400.57	Per Order	(1)
(5)	- Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis	\$499.05		(I)
(E)	Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)			

(I) Indicates Increase

- Per End Office, Per CIC None 6.9.1(AA)

Fifth Revised Page 17-123 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 17-123

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

7.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont	'd)
--	----	---

17.2.2	Local Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
	Premium Access - Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$47.78 \$76.47 \$232.97 \$2,127.20	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I)
	- Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$3.41 \$15.96 \$139.05	6.1.3(A)(2)	(I) (I)
	- Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$34.21 \$82.82 \$531.78		(I) (I) (I)
	- Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$485.20 \$187.32	6.1.3(A)(5)	(I) (I)
	- Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile	\$.000169 (6.1.3(A)(3) Originating) Terminating)	(I)
	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		Originating) Terminating)	(I)
	Tandem Switching Per Access Minute Per Tandem		Originating) Terminating)	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

First Revised Sheet 17-124 Cancels Original Page 17-124

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'	17.	ates and Ch	arges (Cont'
------------------------------	-----	-------------	--------------

Rates	and Char	rges	(Cont	z'd)			
17.2	Switched	d Acc	ess S	ervice (Cont'd)		Tariff Section	
	17.2.2	Loca	al Tra	ansport (Cont'd)	Rate	Reference	
		Pre	nium <i>I</i>	Access (Cont'd)			
		(Charge	oort Interconnection	<u>9</u> \$0.00	6.1.3(A)(4)	
				Blocking Per Blocked To FGD Only	d Call \$.0108	6.8.6	
		(A)	Comm	on Channel Signaling	g Network	Connection	
					Rat	Tariff Section e Reference	
			(1)	Signaling Network	Access Lin	<u>nk</u> 6.9.3(A)	
				- Signaling Milea Facility per mi		30	
				- Signaling Milea Termination per Termination		16	
				- Signaling Entra Facility per Facility		Nonrecurring Charge 66 \$240.00	
			(2)	STP Port - Per port	\$449		(D
		(B)	800	Data Base Access Se	rvice Quer	<u>ies</u> 6.9.3(D)	
			Ва	Query asic ertical Feature	.005		

(D) Indicates Decrease

Fifth Revised Page 17-125 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 17-125

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Premium
Per Access Minute

- Originating \$0.012384 - Terminating \$0.003567 (D)

(B) Information Surcharge

- Premium Per 100 Access Minutes

- Originating \$0.0000 - Terminating \$0.0000

- * Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.
 - (D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Original Page 17-126

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	ed Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Callin (1510 Originating, 2685 Termina		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating On	nly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating On	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Callin (3132 Originating, 5568 Termina	_	6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating On	nly 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating On	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

Second Revised Page 17-127 Cancels First Revised Page 17-127

\$124.76 5.4.2 (I)

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

			Tariff Section	
		<u>Charge</u>	Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order	\$87.23	5.4.1	(I)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Access Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge	is:		
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$60.86	5.4.3(A)	(I)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$85.20	5.4.3(B)	(I)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Charg	ge		
				>

(I) Indicates Increase

Per Occurrence

Issued: May 19, 2014 Effective: July 1, 2014

Original Page 17-128

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

	nal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours		\$25.35	13.1
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$38.02	13.1	(I)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer		\$50.69	13.1

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-129

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additi Peri	ional Labor Lods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Installation or Repair			
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$33.03*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$44.04*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(B)	Stand by			
	 Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician 	\$22.92	13.2.3	(I)
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$34.37*	13.2.3	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$45.83*	13.2.3	(I)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-130

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof			
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference	
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor				
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hou	\$22.02 (I)	\$23.33 (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$33.03* (I)	\$34.99* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$44.04* (I)	\$46.65* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	

(I) Indicates Increase

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-131

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime*			
and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(A)(1)	
	for this compa	any.	(C)

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-132

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (C) Additional Manual Testing Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	or Fraction Thereof	Section Reference	
Gain-Slope,			
C-Notched Noise and	See the rates	13.3.1(A)(3)	
any other agreed to	for Additional		
tests, per technician	Labor as set		
	forth in 17.4.3(C)		
	for this company		(C)

Each Half Hour Tariff

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set	13.3.1(B)(1)	
	forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.		(C)

* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

Original Page 17-133

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)	(C)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Service Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2	(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-134

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services
 - (A) Voice Grade Secure Monthly Nonrecurring Termination Communications __Charges Rates Charges Type I, each T-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type II, each G-1 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Type III, each G-2 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply
 - (B) Wideband Digital Special Access Service

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination Charges
Type I, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply

Original Page 17-135

ACCESS SERVICE

MARIANNA & SCENERY HILL TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Fourth Revised Page 17-136 Cancels Third Revised Page 17-136

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Per access line, per month: Originating \$2.631
Per access line, per month: Terminating \$0.000 (D)

Rate

(D) Indicates Decrease

 $1^{\rm st}$ Revised Page 17-137 Cancels Original Page 17-137

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
-----	-------	-----	---------	----------

Rates and	Charges (Cont'd)			
17.2 <u>Swit</u>	cched Access Service		Tariff Section	
17.2.1 <u>No</u>	onrecurring Charges	Rate	<u>Reference</u>	
(A)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility		6.4.1(B)(1)	
	Voice Grade Two-WireVoice Grade Four-WireHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$230.00 \$230.00 \$251.00 \$251.00		(I) (I) (I) (D)
(B)	Interim NXX Translation Per Order			
	Per LATA or Market Area	\$136.00	6.4.1(B)(2)	(I)
(C)	FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling Signaling			
	- Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis	\$321.00	6.4.1(B)(3)	(I)
(D)	Trunk Activation		Per Order	
	- Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis	\$310.00	6.4.1(B)(1)	(I)
(E)	Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)			
	- Per End Office, Per CIC	None	6.9.1(AA)	

Seventh Revised Page 17-138 Cancels Sixth Revised Page 17-138

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2.2

|--|

Local Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
Premium Access			
- Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1	\$47.78 \$76.47 \$232.97 \$2,127.20	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I) (I)
- <u>Direct Trunked Transport</u> - <u>Direct Trunked Facility</u> Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(2)	
- Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$3.41 \$15.96 \$139.05		(I) (I) (I)
- <u>Direct Trunked Termination</u> Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$34.21 \$82.82 \$531.78		(I) (I) (D)
- Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$485.20 \$187.32	6.1.3(A)(5)	(I) (I)
- <u>Tandem Switched Transport</u> - <u>Tandem Switched Facility</u> Per Access Minute Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
- Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
- <u>Tandem Switching</u> Per Access Minute Per Tandem		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase (D) Indicates Decrease

1st Revised Page 17-139 Cancels Original Page 17-139

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Ch	arges (Cont'd)
------------------	----------------

17.2	Switched	d Access Service (Cont'd)		Tariff Section	
	17.2.2	Local Transport (Cont'd)	<u>Rate</u>	Reference	
		Premium Access (Cont'd)			
		- Transport Interconnection Charge Per Access Minute	<u>n</u> \$.000000	6.1.3(A)(4)	(D)
		Network Blocking Per Blocke Applies to FGD Only	d Call \$.0155	6.8.6	

(A) Common Channel Signaling Network Connection

		<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>
(1)	Signaling Network Acces	s Link	6.9.3(A)
	- Signaling Mileage Facility per mile	\$ 3.96	
	- Signaling Mileage Termination per Termination	\$39.79	
	- Signaling Entrance Facility		Nonrecurring Charge
	per Facility	\$ 64.75	\$177.00
(2)	STP Port - Per port	\$455.00	

(B) 800 Data Base Access Service Queries 6.9.3(D)

Per Query		
Basic	.0054	(I)
Vertical Feature	.0060	(I)

(D) Indicates Decrease (I) Indicates Increase

Seventh Revised Page 17-140 Cancels Sixth Revised Page 17-140

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Premium Dam Agg

Per Access Minute

- Originating \$0.010856 - Terminating \$0.003567 (D)

- (B) Information Surcharge
 - Premium Per 100 Access Minutes

- Originating \$0.0211 - Terminating \$0.0000

- * Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.
 - (D) Indicates Decrease

Original Page 17-141

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	(sumed nutes
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use Per Per	Month Tariff Line Section Trunk Reference
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Calling 4 (1510 Originating, 2685 Terminating)	
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating Only 1	510 6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating Only 2	685 6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Calling 8 (3132 Originating, 5568 Terminating)	
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating Only 3	132 6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating Only 5	568 6.6.4
	17.2.5	R Operator Transfer Service	ate
		Per Call Transferred \$0.	.4588 6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly	Section
	<u>Rate</u>	Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

1st Revised Page 17-142 Cancels Original Page 17-142

\$53.00 5.4.2 (I)

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		Charge	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order	\$136.00	5.4.1	(I)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Access Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge			
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(A)	(I)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(B)	(I)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Char	rge		

(I) Indicates Increase

Per Occurrence

1st Revised Page 17-143 Cancels Original Page 17-143

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

	nal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours	\$21.25	13.1	(I)
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$31.88	13.1	(I)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer	\$42.50	13.1	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

1st Revised Page 17-144 Cancels Original Page 17-144

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additi Peri	ional Labor Lods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Installation or Repair			
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$31.25*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$41.66*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(B)	Stand by			
	<pre>- Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician</pre>	\$21.07	13.2.3	(I)
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$31.61*	13.2.3	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$42.14*	13.2.3	(I)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(I) Indicates Increase

1st Revised Page 17-145 Cancels Original Page 17-145

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof			
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference	
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor				
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$20.83 (I)	\$21.03 (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$31.25* (I)	\$31.54* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$41.66* (I)	\$42.05* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	

(I) Indicates Increase

Issued: December 30, 2003 Effective: December 31, 2003

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-146

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime*			
and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(A)(1)	
	for this comp	oany.	(C)

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-147

Tariff

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (C) Additional Manual Testing Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

or Fraction Section
Thereof Reference

Gain-Slope,
C-Notched Noise and See the rates 13.3.1(A)(3)
any other agreed to for Additional
tests, per technician Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)
for this company (C)

Each Half Hour

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)	(C)

* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

Original Page 17-148

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(B)(2)	(3)
	for this company.		(C)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Service Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.2	(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-149

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services
 - (A) Voice Grade Secure Monthly Nonrecurring Termination __Charges Communications Rates Charges Type I, each T-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type II, each G-1 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Type III, each G-2 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply
 - (B) Wideband Digital Special Access Service

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination Charges
Type I, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply

Original Page 17-150

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH-EASTERN PA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

5th Revised Page 17-151 Cancels 4th Revised Page 17-151

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

		<u>Rate</u>
Per access line,	per month: Originating	\$2.80
Per access line,	per month: Terminating	\$0.00 (D)

Fourth Revised Page 17-152 Canceling Third Page 17-152

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)

Rates and	Charges (Cont'd)			
17.2 <u>Swit</u>	cched Access Service		Tariff Section	
17.2.1 <u>N</u>	onrecurring Charges	<u>Rate</u>	Reference	
(A)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility		6.4.1(B)(1)	
	Voice Grade Two-WireVoice Grade Four-WireHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$489.27 \$489.27 \$358.81 \$483.84		(I) (I) (I)
(B)	Interim NXX Translation Per Order			
	Per LATA or Market Area	\$239.21	6.4.1(B)(2)	(I)
(C)	FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling Signaling			
	- Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis	\$480 57	6.4.1(B)(3)	(I)
(D)		γ 100 . 57	Per Order	(-)
. ,	- Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis	\$499.05		(I)
(E)	Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)			

- Per End Office, Per CIC None 6.9.1(AA)

Effective: July 1, 2017 **Issued:** May 16, 2017

Sixth Revised Page 17-153 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-153

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2	Switched	d Ac	cess Service (Cont'd)		Tariff	
	17.2.2	Loc	cal Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Section Reference	
		Pre	Emium Access Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$47.78 \$76.47 \$232.97 \$2,127.20	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I) (I)
		-	Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(2)	
			Voice GradeHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$3.41 \$15.96 \$139.05		(I) (I) (I)
		_	Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$34.21 \$82.82 \$531.78		(I) (I) (I)
		-	Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$485.20 \$187.32	6.1.3(A)(5)	(I) (I)
		-	Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
		-	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
		-	Tandem Switching Per Access Minute Per Tanden		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Fourth Revised Page 17-154 Canceling Third Page 17-154

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Ch	arges (Cont'd)
------------------	----------------

17.2	Switched	d Access S	ervice (Cont'd)		Tariff Section	
	17.2.2	Local Tra	ansport (Cont'd)	<u>Rate</u>	<u>Reference</u>	
		Premium A	Access (Cont'd)			
		Charge	oort Interconnection	<u>on</u> \$0.00	6.1.3(A)(4)	
		Per Ac	cess Minute	\$0.00		
			Blocking Per Blocke to FGD Only	ed Call \$.0167	6.8.6	(I)
		(A) Comm	non Channel Signali	ng Network Co	onnection	
				<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
		(1)	Signaling Network	Access Link	6.9.3(A)	
			- Signaling Mile Facility per n			(I)
			- Signaling Mile Termination per Termination	_		(I)
			- Signaling Entr Facility		Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	

(B) 800 Data Base Access Service Queries 6.9.3(D)

per Facility \$88.19 (I) \$405.13

\$454.49

(I)

Per Query
Basic .0054
Vertical Feature .0059

STP Port

- Per port

(2)

Sixth Revised Page 17-155 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-155

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Pı	remium
_	Originating

\$.010060 \$.003567 - Terminating (D)

- (B) Information Surcharge
 - Premium Per 100 Access Minutes

- Originating \$.0200 - Terminating \$.0000

Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.

(D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Original Page 17-156

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	ed Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Callin (1510 Originating, 2685 Termina		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating On	nly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating On	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Callin (3132 Originating, 5568 Termina	_	6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating On	nly 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating On	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly	Section
	<u>Rate</u>	Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

Original Page 17-157

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		Charge	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order	\$136.00	5.4.1	(I)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Acces Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge			
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(A)	(I)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(B)	(I)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Cha	rge		
	Per Occurrence	\$53.00	5.4.2	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Effective: December 1, 2003 Issued: November 26, 2003

Original Page 17-158

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

Additic	onal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours		\$25.35	13.1
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$38.02	13.1	(I)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer		\$50.69	13.1

Original Page 17-159

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additi <u>Peri</u>	onal Labor ods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Installation or Repair			
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$33.04*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$44.04*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(B)	Stand by			
	 Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician 	\$22.92	13.2.3	(I)
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$34.37*	13.2.3	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$45.83*	13.2.3	(I)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-160

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

Additional Labor Periods Each Half Hour of			or Fraction Thereof		
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference	
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor				
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hou	\$22.02 (I)	\$23.33 (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$33.03* (I)	\$34.99* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$44.04* (I)	\$46.65* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	

(I) Indicates Increase

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-161

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing	Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, and Premium		See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this compared	13.3.1(A)(1) ny.	(C)

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-162

Tariff

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (C) Additional Manual Testing Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

or Fraction Section
Thereof Reference

Gain-Slope,
C-Notched Noise and See the rates 13.3.1(A)(3)
any other agreed to for Additional
tests, per technician Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)
for this company (C)

Each Half Hour

(D) Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(B)(1)	
	for this company.		(C)

* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

Original Page 17-163

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(B)(2)	(G)
	for this company.		(C)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Service Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2	(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-164

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services
 - (A) Voice Grade Secure Monthly Nonrecurring Termination Communications __Charges Rates Charges Type I, each T-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type II, each G-1 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Type III, each G-2 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply
 - (B) Wideband Digital Special Access Service

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination Charges
Type I, each	ICB rate	s and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rate	s and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rate	s and charges	apply

Original Page 17-165

ACCESS SERVICE

NORTH PENN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Fifth Revised Page 17-166 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 17-166

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Per access line,	per month: Originating	\$2.54	
Per access line,	per month: Terminating	\$0.00 (D)	

Rate

(D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2013 Effective: July 2, 2013

1st Revised Page 17-167 Cancels Original Page 17-167

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

		PALMERTON TELEPHONE CO	OMPANY		
17.	Rates and	Charges (Cont'd)			
	17.2 <u>Swit</u>	tched Access Service		Tariff Section	
	17.2.1 <u>N</u>	onrecurring Charges	<u>Rate</u>	Reference	
	(A)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility		6.4.1(B)(1)	
		Voice Grade Two-WireVoice Grade Four-WireHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$230.00 \$230.00 \$251.00 \$251.00		(I) (I) (I) (D)
	(B)	Interim NXX Translation Per Order			
		Per LATA or Market Area	\$136.00	6.4.1(B)(2)	(I)
	(C)	FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling			
		- Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis	\$321.00	6.4.1(B)(3)	(I)
	(D)	Trunk Activation		Per Order	
		- Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis	\$310.00	6.4.1(B)(1)	(I)
	*	* *			(C)(D)
	(E)	Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)			(C)
		- Per End Office, Per CIC		None 6.9.1(AA)	

Issued: December 19, 2003 Effective: December 21, 2003

(C) Indicates Change (D) Indicates Decrease (I) Indicates Increase

Sixth Revised Page 17-168 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-168

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

Switched	d Ac	cess Service (Cont'd)		Tariff Section	
17.2.2	Loc	cal Transport	Rate	Reference	
	Pre -	Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$47.78 \$76.47 \$232.97 \$2,127.20	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I) (I)
	-	Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile	40.41	6.1.3(A)(2)	<i>(</i> - <i>)</i>
		Voice GradeHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$3.41 \$15.96 \$139.05		(I) (I) (I)
	-	Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$34.21 \$82.82 \$531.78		(I) (I) (I)
	-	Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$485.20 \$187.32	6.1.3(A)(5)	(I) (I)
	-	Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
	-	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
	-	Tandem Switching Per Access Minute Per Tandem	N/A		

(I) Indicates Increase

1st Revised Page 17-169 Cancels Original Page 17-169

(D)

(D)

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charg	ges (Cont'd)
---------------------	--------------

17.2	Switched	Access Se	rvice (Cont'd)		Tariff
	17.2.2	Local Tran	nsport (Cont'd)	Rate	Section <u>Reference</u>
		Premium A	ccess (Cont'd)		
		- <u>Transpo</u> Charge	ort Interconnection	<u>n</u>	6.1.3(A)(4)
			cess Minute	\$.000000	
			locking Per Blocke		
		Applies to	o FGD Only	\$.0124	6.8.6
		(A) Commo	n Channel Signalin	g Network Con	nection_
				<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference
		(1)	Signaling Network	Access Link	6.9.3(A)
			- Signaling Mile Facility per m	_	
			- Signaling Mile Termination per Termination		
			- Signaling Entra Facility	ance	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>
			per Facility	\$ 62.70	\$221.00

(B) 800 Data Base Access Service Queries 6.9.3(D)

\$455.00

Per Query

(2)

Basic .0054 Vertical Feature .0059

(D) Indicates Decrease

STP Port

- Per port

Sixth Revised Page 17-170 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-170

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Premium
Per Access Minute

- Originating \$.010546 - Terminating \$.003567 (D)

- (B) Information Surcharge
 - Premium Per 100 Access Minutes Originating

- Originating \$0.0236 - Terminating \$0.0000

- * Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.
 - (D) Indicates Decrease

1st Revised Page 17-172 Cancels Original Page 17-172

\$53.00 5.4.2 (I)

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		Charge	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order	\$136.00	5.4.1	(I)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Acces Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge			
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(A)	(I)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(B)	(I)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Cha	rge		

(I) Indicates Increase

Per Occurrence

1st Revised Page 17-173 Cancels Original Page 17-173

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

	nal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours	\$21.25	13.1	(I)
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$31.88	13.1	(I)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer	\$42.50	13.1	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

1st Revised Page 17-174 Cancels Original Page 17-174

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additi Peri	ional Labor Lods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Installation or Repair			
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$31.25*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$41.66*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(B)	Stand by			
	 Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician 	\$21.07	13.2.3	(I)
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$31.61*	13.2.3	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$42.14*	13.2.3	(I)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(I) Indicates Increase

1st Revised Page 17-175 Cancels Original Page 17-175

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof		
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor			
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$20.83 (I)	\$21.03 (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$31.25* (I)	\$31.54* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$41.66* (I)	\$42.05* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5

(I) Indicates Increase

Issued: December 19, 2003 Effective: December 21, 2003

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-176

)

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this com	13.3.1(A)(1) pany.	(C)

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-177

Tariff

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(C) Additional Manual Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

or Fraction Section
Thereof Reference

Gain-Slope,
C-Notched Noise and See the rates 13.3.1(A)(3)
any other agreed to for Additional
tests, per technician Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)
for this company (C)

Each Half Hour

$\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set	13.3.1(B)(1)	
	forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.		(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-178

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)	(C)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Service Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2	(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-179

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services
 - (A) Voice Grade Secure Monthly Nonrecurring Termination Communications __Charges Rates Charges Type I, each T-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type II, each G-1 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Type III, each G-2 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply
 - (B) Wideband Digital Special Access Service

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly I Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination Charges
Type I, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply

Original Page 17-180

ACCESS SERVICE

PALMERTON TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Third Revised Page 17-181 Cancels Second Revised Page 17-181

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Per	access	line,	per	month:	Originating	\$2.521	
Per	access	line,	per	month:	Terminating	\$0.000	(D)

Rate

(D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2013 Effective: July 2, 2013

Original Page 17-182

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)

Section Reference Rate

Tariff

17.2.1 Nonrecurring Charges

(A) Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility

6.4.1(B)(1)

(D)

voice Grade Two-Wire \$230.00
Voice Grade Four-Wire \$230.00
High Capacity DS1 \$251.00
High Capacity DS2 (I) (I) High Capacity DS1 (I)

High Capacity DS3 \$251.00

Interim NXX Translation Per Order

Per LATA or Market Area \$136.00 6.4.1(B)(2) (I)

(C) FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling

> Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis

\$321.00 6.4.1(B)(3) (I)

(D) Trunk Activation Per Order

Per 24 Trunks Activated 6.4.1(B)(1) (I) or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis

\$310.00

(E) Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)

- Per End Office, Per CIC

None 6.9.1(AA)

Fifth Revised Page 17-183 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 17-183

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)

17.2.2	Loc	cal Transport	Rate	Tariff Section Reference	
		emium Access			
	_	- High Capacity DS1	\$47.78 \$76.47 \$232.97 \$2,127.20	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I)
	-	Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(2)	
		- Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$3.41 \$15.96 \$139.05		(I) (I) (I)
	-	Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$34.21 \$82.82 \$531.78		(I) (I) (I)
	-	Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$485.20 \$187.32	6.1.3(A)(5)	(I) (I)
	-	Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
	-	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
	-	Tandem Switching Per Access Minute Per Tandem		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-184

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Rates	and Cha	rges (Co	ont'd)					
	17.2	Switched	d Access	Servi	ce (Cont'd)			Tariff Section	
		17.2.2	Local '	Transpo	ort (Cont'd)	<u>Rate</u>		Reference	
			Premiu	n Acces	ss (Cont'd)				
			- <u>Tran</u> Chan		Interconnection	<u> </u>		6.1.3(A)(4)	
					Minute	\$0.00			(D)
			* *	* *					(C)
					ing Per Blocked Only	Call \$.0108		6.8.6	(D)
						·			(D)
			(A) <u>Co</u>	mmon Ci	nannel Signaling	g Network	Conne	ection	
						Rat	<u>:e</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
			(1) <u>Sig</u>	naling Network	Access Li	nk_	6.9.3(A)	
					Signaling Milea Facility per mi		.30		(I)
					Signaling Milea Termination per Termination		.16		(I)
							1	Nonrecurring	
					Signaling Entra Facility	nce	-	Charge Charge	
					per Facility	\$82.6	6 (I)	\$240.00 (I)	
			(2		Port Per port	\$455	5.00		
			(B) <u>80</u>	0 Data	Base Access Ser	rvice Quer	ries	6.9.3(D)	
			Pe	r Query	Y	0.01	- 4		(-)

Vertical Feature

Basic

.0054

.0059

(I)

(I)

Fifth Revised Page 17-185 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 17-185

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

 $\frac{\texttt{Premium}}{\texttt{Per Access Minute}}$

- Originating \$0.020297 - Terminating \$0.003567 (D)

- (B) Information Surcharge
 - Premium Per 100 Access Minutes

- Originating \$0.0206 - Terminating \$0.0000

- * Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.
 - (D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Original Page 17-186

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	ed Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Callin (1510 Originating, 2685 Termina		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating On	nly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating On	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Callin (3132 Originating, 5568 Termina	_	6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating On	nly 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating On	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly	Section
	<u>Rate</u>	Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

Original Page 17-187

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		Charge	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order	\$136.00	5.4.1	(I)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Acces Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge			
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(A)	(I)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(B)	(I)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Cha	rge		
	Per Occurrence	\$53.00	5.4.2	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Effective: December 1, 2003 Issued: November 26, 2003

Original Page 17-188

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

	nal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours		\$25.35	13.1
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$38.02	13.1	(I)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer		\$50.69	13.1

Original Page 17-189

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

	ional Labor iods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Installation or Repair			
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$33.03*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$44.04*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(B)	Stand by			
	 Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician 	\$22.92	13.2.3	(I)
	 Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician 	\$34.37*	13.2.3	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$45.83*	13.2.3	(I)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-190

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half Hou	ır or Fraction Ther	eof
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor			
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$22.02 (I)	\$23.33 (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$33.03* (I)	\$34.99* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$44.04* (I)	\$46.65* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5

(I) Indicates Increase

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-191

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(A)(1)	
	for this comp	any.	(C)

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-192

Tariff

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (C) Additional Manual Testing Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

or Fraction Section
Thereof Reference

Gain-Slope,
C-Notched Noise and See the rates 13.3.1(A)(3)
any other agreed to for Additional
tests, per technician Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)
for this company (C)

Each Half Hour

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)	(C)

* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

Original Page 17-193

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)	(C)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Service Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2	(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-194

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services
 - (A) Voice Grade Secure Monthly Nonrecurring Termination Communications __Charges Rates Charges Type I, each T-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type II, each G-1 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Type III, each G-2 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply
 - (B) Wideband Digital Special Access Service

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination Charges
Type I, each	ICB rate	s and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rate	s and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rate	s and charges	apply

Original Page 17-195

ACCESS SERVICE

PENNSYLVANIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Third Revised Page 17-196 Cancels Second Revised Page 17-196

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Per	access	line,	per	month:	Originating	\$8.46	(I)
Per	access	line,	per	month:	Terminating	\$0.00	(D)

Rate

(I) Indicates Increase (D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2013 Effective: July 2, 2013

Third Revised Page 17-197 Cancels Second Page 17-197

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

|--|

Rates and	Charges (Cont'd)			
17.2 <u>Swit</u>	cched Access Service		Tariff Section	
17.2.1 <u>No</u>	onrecurring Charges	Rate	Reference	
(A)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility		6.4.1(B)(1)	
	Voice Grade Two-WireVoice Grade Four-WireHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$489.27 \$489.27 \$358.81 \$483.84		(I) (I) (I)
(B)	Interim NXX Translation Per Order			
	Per LATA or Market Area	\$239.21	6.4.1(B)(2)	(I)
(C)	FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling			
	- Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on			
	a Per Order Basis	\$480.57	6.4.1(B)(3)	(I)
(D)	Trunk Activation		Per Order	
	- Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis	\$499.05	6.4.1(B)(1)	(I)
(E)	Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)			

(I) Indicates Increase

- Per End Office, Per CIC None 6.9.1(AA)

Sixth Revised Page 17-198 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-198

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17 2	Switched	7 00000	Commida	(Con+14)
1/.2	Switched	Access	Service	(Cont'a)

17.2	Switched	d Access Service (Cont'd)		m	
	17.2.2	Local Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
		Premium Access Entrance Facility Per Termination Voice Grade Two-Wire Voice Grade Four-Wire High Capacity DS1 High Capacity DS3	\$47.78 \$76.47 \$232.97 \$2,127.20	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I) (I)
		- <u>Direct Trunked Transport</u> - <u>Direct Trunked Facility</u> Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(2)	
		- Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$3.41 \$15.96 \$139.05		(I) (I) (I)
		- <u>Direct Trunked Termination</u> Per Termination			
		Voice GradeHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$34.21 \$82.82 \$531.78		(I) (I) (I)
		- <u>Multiplexing</u> Per Arrangement		6.1.3(A)(5)	
		- DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$485.20 \$187.32		(I)
		 Tandem Switched Transport Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mil 	Le	6.1.3(A)(3)	
		OriginatingTerminating	\$.000169 \$.000438		(I)
		 Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termi Originating 	nation		
		- Terminating	\$.002272		(I)
		Tandem SwitchingPer Access Minute Per TandeOriginating	em \$.002743		
		- Terminating	\$.005731		(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Second Revised Page 17-199 Cancels First Page 17-199

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	D	7	Q1	(Cont'd)
1 /	RALEG	ana	('narged	(('Onr'a)
 / •	Macco	arra	CIIGIACD	(COIIC a)

17.2	Switched	Access Service (Cont'd)		Tariff Section
	17.2.2	Local Transport (Cont'd)	<u>Rate</u>	Reference
		Premium Access (Cont'd)		
		- Transport Interconnection Charge Per Access Minute	None	6.1.3(A)(4)
		Tel necess minee	110110	

Network Blocking Per Blocked Call
Applies to FGD Only \$.016700 6.8.6 (I)

(A) Common Channel Signaling Network Connection

	Tariff Section <u>Rate</u> <u>Reference</u>	
(1)	Signaling Network Access Link 6.9.3(A)	
	- Signaling Mileage Facility per mile \$ 4.58	(I)
	- Signaling Mileage Termination per Termination \$46.05	(I)
	- Signaling Entrance Charge Facility per Facility \$88.19 (I) \$240.00	
(2)	STP Port - Per port \$454.49	(I)

(B) 800 Data Base Access Service Queries 6.9.3(D)

Per Query
Basic .0054
Vertical Feature .0059

(I) Indicates Increase

Sixth Revised Page 17-200 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-200

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Premium

Per Access Minute

- Originating \$.016238 - Terminating \$.003567 (D)

(B) Information Surcharge

- Premium Per 100 Access Minutes

- Originating \$0.0206 - Terminating \$0.0000

- * Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.
- ¹ The Terminating Information Surcharge rate element is included in the Terminating Local Switching rates
 - (D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Original Page 17-201

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	ed Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	Tariff Section Reference
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Calli (1510 Originating, 2685 Termin	_	6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating C	nly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating C	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Calli (3132 Originating, 5568 Termin	-	6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating C	only 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating C	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

Original Page 17-202

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

	<u></u>			
		<u>Charge</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order	\$136.00	5.4.1	(I)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Access Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge			
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(A)	(I)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(B)	(I)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Char	ge		
	Per Occurrence	\$53.00	5.4.2	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-203

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

	nal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours		\$25.35	13.1
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$38.02	13.1	(I)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer		\$50.69	13.1

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-204

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additi Peri	onal Labor ods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Installation or Repair			
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$33.03*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(D)	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$44.04*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(B)	Stand by			
	 Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician 	\$22.92	13.2.3	(I)
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$34.37*	13.2.3	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day,	445 024	12.0.2	(T)
	per technician	\$45.83*	13.2.3	(I)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-205

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half	Hou	r or Fraction The	ereof
		Installation and Repair Technician		Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor				
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$22.02 cs	(I)	\$23.33 (I	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$33.03*	(I)	\$34.99* (I	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$44.04*	(I)	\$46.65* (I	13.2.4 & 13.2.5

(I) Indicates Increase

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-206

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing	Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, and Premium		See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this compared	13.3.1(A)(1) ny.	(C)

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

- * A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.
- ** 1004 Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

(C) Indicates Change

Original Page 17-207

Tariff

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (C) Additional Manual Testing Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

or Fraction Section
Thereof Reference

Gain-Slope,
C-Notched Noise and See the rates 13.3.1(A)(3)
any other agreed to for Additional
tests, per technician Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)
for this company (C)

Each Half Hour

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(B)(1)	
	for this company.		(C)

* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

Original Page 17-208

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(B)(2)	
	for this company.		(C)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Service Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2	(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-209

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services
 - (A) Voice Grade Secure Monthly Nonrecurring Termination Communications __Charges Rates Charges Type I, each T-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type II, each G-1 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Type III, each G-2 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply
 - (B) Wideband Digital Special Access Service

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination Charges
Type I, each	ICB rate	s and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rate	s and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rate	s and charges	apply

Original Page 17-210

ACCESS SERVICE

PYMATUNING INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Fourth Revised Page 17-211 Cancels Third Revised Page 17-211

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Per access line, per month: Originating \$4.37
Per access line, per month: Terminating \$0.00 (D)

Rate

(D) Indicates Decrease

First Revised Page 17-212 Cancels Original Page 17-212

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

	17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
--	-----	-------	-----	---------	----------

17.2 <u>Swit</u>	tched Access Service		Tariff	
17.2.1 No	onrecurring Charges	Rate	Section Reference	
(A)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility		6.4.1(B)(1)	
	Voice Grade Two-WireVoice Grade Four-WireHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$489.27 \$489.27 \$358.81 \$483.84		(I) (I) (I) (D)
(B)	Interim NXX Translation Per Order	•		` '
	Per LATA or Market Area	\$239.21	6.4.1(B)(2)	(I)
(C)	FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling			
	- Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis	\$480.57	6.4.1(B)(3)	(I)
(D)	Trunk Activation		Per Order	
	- Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis	\$499.05	6.4.1(B)(1)	(I)
(E)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility	\$220.00	6.4.1 (B)(1)	
(F)	Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)			

(I) Indicates Increase (D) Indicates Decrease

- Per End Office, Per CIC None 6.9.1(AA)

Sixth Revised Page 17-213 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-213

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2.2		cal Transport	Rate	Tariff Section Reference	
17.2.2 <u>LO</u>		at framsport	Race	Kererence	
	Pre	Emium Access Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$42.62 \$68.18 \$207.77 \$1,897.10	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I) (I)
	-	Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(2)	
		Voice GradeHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$3.03 \$14.23 \$124.00		(I) (I) (I)
	_	Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$30.52 \$73.86 \$474.26		(I) (I) (I)
	-	Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$432.73 \$167.06	6.1.3(A)(5)	(I) (I)
	-	Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile		6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
	-	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
	-	Tandem Switching Per Access Minute Per Tandem		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-214

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)

17.2 <u>Switched</u> 17.2.2	Access Service (Cont'd) Local Transport (Cont'd)	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
	Premium Access (Cont'd)			
	- Transport Interconnection Charge Per Access Minute	\$0.00	6.1.3(A)(4)	(D)
	Network Blocking Per Blocked Applies to FGD Only (A) Common Channel Signaling	\$.0332	6.8.6	
	(11) Common Charmer Bigharing	Rate	Tariff Section Reference	
	(1) <u>Signaling Network</u>			

- Signaling Mileage Facility per mile ICB

- Signaling Mileage Termination per Termination ICB

Nonrecurring
- Signaling Entrance Charge
Facility
per Facility ICB ICB

(2) <u>STP Port</u> - Per port ICB

(B) 800 Data Base Access Service Queries 6.9.3(D)

Per Query
Basic .0054
Vertical Feature .0059

(D) Indicates <u>Decrease</u>

Sixth Revised Page 17-215 Cancels Fifth Revised Page 17-215

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

17.2.3 End Office

(A) Local Switching

Premium
Per Access Minute
- Originating

- Originating \$0.015462 - Terminating# \$0.003567 (D)

(B) Information Surcharge

- Per 100 Access Minutes - Originating - Terminating

\$0.0211 \$0.0000

(D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2016 Effective: July 1, 2017

^{*} Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.

[#] The composite Terminating Local Switching rates shown above include the Terminating Information Surcharge rate element.

Original Page 17-216

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	ed Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Callin (1510 Originating, 2685 Termina		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating On	nly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating On	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Callin (3132 Originating, 5568 Termina	_	6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating On	nly 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating On	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Section Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

Original Page 17-217

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

	<u>~</u>		
		Charge	Tariff Section Reference
(A)	Access Order Charge		
	Per order	\$82.00	5.4.1
(B)	Service Date Change Charge		
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Access Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge	is:	
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$35.00	5.4.3(A)
(C)	Design Change Charge		
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:		
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$35.00	5.4.3(B)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Char	ge	
	Per Occurrence	\$35.00	5.4.2

Original Page 17-218

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

		nal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
10 1	(A)	Basic Time per engineer		\$16.75
13.1		normally scheduled working hours		
	(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$25.13	13.1
10 1	(C)	Premium Time outside of		\$33.50
13.1		scheduled work day, per engineer		

Original Page 17-219

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additi Peri	onal Labor ods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
(A)	Installation or Repair		
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$27.20*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2
(D)	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$36.26*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2
(B)	Stand by		
	<pre>- Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician</pre>	\$18.50	13.2.3
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$27.75*	13.2.3
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$37.00*	13.2.3
	ber recimiteran	ρ51.00°	13.4.3

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-220

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half H	Hour or Fraction The	reof
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor			
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$18.13	\$18.52	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$27.20*	\$27.77*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$36.26*	\$37.03*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-221

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Perio	Each Half Hour or Fraction ds Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overt and Premium Time*	ime* See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this com	

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-222

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (C) Additional Manual Testing Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Gain-Slope,		
C-Notched Noise and	See the rates	13.3.1(A)(3)
any other agreed to	for Additional	
tests, per technician	Labor as set	
	forth in 17.4.3(C)	
	for this company	

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

	Each Half Hour or Fraction	Tariff Section
Testing Periods	Thereof	Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)

* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-223

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Service Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-224

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A)	e Grade Secure munications	Month Rate	_	Nonred Ch		_	rmination Charges
	 I, each Conditioning,		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	tional Conditioni service terminat		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	 II, each Conditioning,		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	III, each Conditioning,		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	tional Conditioni service terminat		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	 IV, each Conditioning,		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	tional Conditioni service terminat		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply

(B) Wideband Digital Special Access Service

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination Charges
Type I, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply

Original Page 17-225

ACCESS SERVICE

SOUTH CANAAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Third Revised Page 17-226 Canceling Second Revised 17-226

Rate

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Per	access	line,	per	month:	Originating	\$2.825	
Per	access	line,	per	month:	Terminating	\$0.000	(D)

(D) Indicates Decrease May 16, 2013

Fourth Revised Page 17-227 Canceling Third Revised Page 17-227

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)

Rates and	Charges (Cont'd)			
17.2 <u>Swit</u>	ched Access Service			
17.2.1 <u>No</u>	onrecurring Charges	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility		6.4.1(B)(1)	
(P)	- Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$483.86 \$483.86 \$354.84 \$478.49		(I) (I) (I)
(B)	Interim NXX Translation Per Order			
	Per LATA or Market Area	\$236.56	6.4.1(B)(2)	(I)
(C)	FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling			
	- Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis	\$475.25	6.4.1(B)(3)	(I)
(D)	Trunk Activation		Per Order	
	- Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis	\$493.53	6.4.1(B)(1)	(I)
(E)	Flexible Automatic Number			

(I) Indicates Increase

- Per End Office, Per CIC None 6.9.1(AA)

Issued: May 16, 2016 Effective: July 1, 2016

Identification (Flex ANI)

Seventh Revised Page 17-228 Canceling Sixth Revised Page 17-228

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

17.2.2	Local Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
	Premium Access - Entrance Facility Per Termination -Voice Grade Two-Wire -Voice Grade Four-Wire -High Capacity DS1 -High Capacity DS3	\$19.72 \$31.56 \$96.16 \$878.01	6.1.3(A)(1)	(D) (D) (D) (D)
	- Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$1.41 \$6.59 \$57.39	6.1.3(A)(2)	(D) (D) (D)
	- Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$14.12 \$34.18 \$219.50		(D) (D) (D)
	- Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$200.27 \$77.32	6.1.3(A)(5)	(D) (D)
	 Tandem Switched Transport Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile 	•	<pre>6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)</pre>	(D)
	- Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(D)
	- Tandem Switching	\$.002763	(Originating)	(-)

Per Access Minute Per Tandem \$.000854 (Terminating) (D)

Sixth Revised Page 17-229 Canceling Fifth Revised Page 17-229

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Pated	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
⊥ / .	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont.a)

17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd) Tariff Section 17.2.2 Local Transport (Cont'd) Rate Reference

Premium Access (Cont'd)

- Transport Interconnection 6.1.3(A)(4)

Charge
Per Originating Access Minute \$.008242

Per Terminating Access Minute \$.000

Network Blocking Per Blocked Call
Applies to FGD Only \$.0155 6.8.6

(A) Common Channel Signaling Network Connection

Tariff Section Rate Reference (1)Signaling Network Access Link 6.9.3(A) - Signaling Mileage \$ 1.89 Facility per mile (D) - Signaling Mileage Termination per Termination \$19.01 (D) Nonrecurring - Signaling Entrance Charge Facility per Facility \$36.39(D) \$419.35 (2) STP Port

\$187.59

(D)

(B) 800 Data Base Access Service Queries 6.9.3(D)

Per Query
Basic .0048
Vertical Feature .0054

(D) Indicates Decrease

- Per port

Fifth Revised Page 17-230 Canceling Fourth Revised Page 17-230

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Premium
Per Access Minute

- Originating \$.015431 - Terminating \$.003567 (D)

(B) Information Surcharge

- Premium Per 100 Access Minutes

- Originating \$.0173 - Terminating \$.0000

* Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.

(D) Indicates Decrease

Original Page 17-231

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	ed Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	Tariff Section Reference
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Calli: (1510 Originating, 2685 Termin		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating O	nly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating O	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Calli: (3132 Originating, 5568 Termin		6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating O	nly 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating O	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

First Revised Page 17-232 Canceling Original Page 17-232

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

17.4.1	Access Ordering			
		<u>Charge</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order (Switched Access) Per order (Special Access)	\$86.00 \$81.00	5.4.1	(I) (C)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Access Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge			
	Service Date Change Charge, per order (Switched Access) per order (Special Access)	\$60.00 \$34.00	5.4.3(A)	(I) (C)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, Per order (Switched Access) Per order (Special Access)	\$84.00 \$34.00	5.4.3(B)	(I) (C)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Char	ge		
	Per order (Switched Access) Per order (Special Access)	\$123.00 \$34.00	5.4.2	(I) (C)

First Revised Page 17-233 Canceling Original Page 17-233

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

Additional Engineering Periods		Each Half Hour or Fraction <u>Thereof</u>	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours		13.1	
	- Switched Access - Special Access	\$31.03 \$19.91		(I) (C)
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours		13.1	
	- Switched Access - Special Access	\$46.55 \$29.86		(I) (C)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer		13.1	
	- Switched Access - Special Access	\$62.06 \$39.82		(I) (C)

(C) Indicates Change (I) Indicates Increase

Issued: May 16, 2013 Effective: July 2, 2013

First Revised Page 17-234 Canceling Original Page 17-234

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>P</u>	Additio	onal Labor	Each Half Hour	or Fraction Ther	eof
I	Additio Perio	onal Labor ods		Tariff Section Reference	
ī	(A)	Installation or Repair	<u>-</u>		
		- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a schedule work day, per technician - Switched Access - Special Access	d	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I) (C)
		 Premium Time, outside of schedule work day, per technician Switched Access Special Access 		13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I) (C)
	(B)	Stand by			
		- Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician - Switched Access - Special Access	\$21.18 \$18.93	13.2.3	(I) (C)
		- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a schedule work day, per technician - Switched Access - Special Access	d	13.2.3	(I) (C)
		- Premium Time, outside of schedule work day, per technician - Switched Access - Special Access		13.2.3	(I) (C)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change (I) Indicates Increase

First Revised Page 17-235 Canceling Original Page 17-235

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half Hour	or Fraction There	of	
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor	Installation and Repair Technician Special Access	Central Office Maintenance Technician Special Access	Tariff Section Reference	(C)
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hours	\$18.75	\$19.67	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	 Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, 	\$28.12*	\$29.50*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$37.49*	\$39.33*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor	Installation and Repair Technician Switched Access	Central Office Maintenance Technician Switched Access	Tariff Section Reference	(C)
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hours	\$31.71 (I)	\$34.66 (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	 Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, 	\$47.57* (I)	\$51.99* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$63.42* (I)	\$69.32* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	

A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change (I) Indicates Increase

May 16, 2013 Issued:

Effective: July 2, 2013

Original Page 17-236

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Perio	Each Half Hour or Fraction ds Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overt and Premium Time*	ime* See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this com	

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-237

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(C) Additional Manual Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

Grin Glave	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Gain-Slope, C-Notched Noise and any other agreed to tests, per technician	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.1(A)(3)

$\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-238

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance o	of Service	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, C and Premium T		See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Second Revised Page 17-239 Canceling First Revised Page 17-239

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (G) IntraLATA Presubscritpion

 - (2) Simultaneous IntraLATA and InterLATA Change Charge
 Per business, residence line, trunk, or port

 Initial Line, trunk, or port \$0.63 (I)

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A) Voice Grade Secure Monthly Nonrecurring Termination Communications Charges Rates Charges Type I, each T-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type II, each G-1 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Type III, each G-2 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply

(B) <u>Wideband Digital Special Access Service</u>

Wideband Secure Communications	-		Termination Charges	
Type I, each	ICB rates	s and charges	apply	
Type II, each	ICB rates	s and charges	apply	
Type III, each	ICB rates	s and charges	apply	

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-240

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/MAHANOY & MAHANTANGO TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Third Revised Page 17-241 Canceling Second Revised Page 17-241

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 <u>Carrier Common Line Access Service</u>

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Per	access	line,	per	month:	Originating	\$2.749	
Per	access	line,	per	month:	Terminating	\$0.000	(D)

Rate

Fourth Revised Page 17-242 Canceling Third Revised Page 17-242

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

	17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
--	-----	-------	-----	---------	----------

Rates and	Charges (Cont'd)			
17.2 <u>Swit</u>	tched Access Service		Tariff	
17.2.1 <u>N</u>	onrecurring Charges	<u>Rate</u>	Section Reference	
(A)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility		6.4.1(B)(1)	
	Voice Grade Two-WireVoice Grade Four-WireHigh Capacity DS1High Capacity DS3	\$483.86 \$483.86 \$354.84 \$478.49		(I) (I) (I)
(B)	Interim NXX Translation Per Order			
	Per LATA or Market Area	\$236.56	6.4.1(B)(2)	(I)
(C)	FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling			
	- Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis	\$475.25	6.4.1(B)(3)	(I)
(D)	Trunk Activation		Per Order	
	- Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis	\$493.53	6.4.1(B)(1)	(I)
(E)	Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)			

- Per End Office, Per CIC None 6.9.1(AA)

May 16, 2016 Issued: Effective: July 1, 2016

Fifth Revised Page 17-243 Canceling Fourth Revised Page 17-243

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

Switched	a Ac	cess Service (Cont'd)			
17.2.2	Loc	cal Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>	
	<u>Pre</u> -	Entrance Facility Per Termination -Voice Grade Two-Wire -Voice Grade Four-Wire -High Capacity DS1 -High Capacity DS3	\$13.62 \$21.80 \$66.41 \$606.36	6.1.3(A)(1)	(D) (D) (D) (D)
	-	Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1	\$.97 \$4.54	6.1.3(A)(2)	(D) (D)
	_	- High Capacity DS3 Direct Trunked Termination	\$39.63		(D)
		Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$9.75 \$23.61 \$151.59		(D) (D) (D)
	-	Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$138.31 \$53.40	6.1.3(A)(5)	(D) (D)
	-	Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile		<pre>6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)</pre>	(D)
	-	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(D)
	-	Tandem Switching Per Access Minute Per Tandem		(Originating) (Terminating)	(D)

Sixth Revised Page 17-244 Canceling Fifth Revised Page 17-244

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)

17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd) Tariff Section 17.2.2 Local Transport (Cont'd) Rate Reference

Premium Access (Cont'd)

- Transport Interconnection 6.1.3(A)(4)

Charge
Per Originating Access Minute \$.008242

Per Terminating Access Minute \$.000

Network Blocking Per Blocked Call
Applies to FGD Only \$.0155 6.8.6

(A) Common Channel Signaling Network Connection

Tariff Section Rate Reference Signaling Network Access Link 6.9.3(A) (1)- Signaling Mileage Facility per mile \$ 1.31 (D) - Signaling Mileage Termination per Termination \$13.13 (D) Nonrecurring - Signaling Entrance Charge Facility per Facility \$ 25.14(D) \$419.35

(2) <u>STP Port</u> - Per port \$129.56 (D)

(B) 800 Data Base Access Service Queries 6.9.3(D)

Per Query
Basic .0048
Vertical Feature .0054

(D) Indicates Decrease

Fifth Revised Page 17-245 Canceling Fourth Revised Page 17-245

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Premium
Per Access Minute

- Originating \$.018003 - Terminating \$.003567 (D)

(B) Information Surcharge

- Premium Per 100 Access Minutes

- Originating \$.0173 - Terminating \$.0000

* Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.

(D) Indicates Decrease

Original Page 17-246

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	d Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	Tariff Section Reference
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Calli (1510 Originating, 2685 Termin	_	6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating C	only 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating C	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Calli (3132 Originating, 5568 Termin	_	6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating C	only 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating C	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

First Revised Page 17-247 Canceling Original Page 17-247

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.	4.	1	Access	Ordering
- / •		_	ACCCDD	OT GCT TIIG

17.4.1	Access Ordering		Tariff Section	
		Charge	Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order (Switched Access Per order (Special Access	,	5.4.1	(I) (C)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The A Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable of	per Access		
	Service Date Change Charge per order (Switched Acces per order (Special Access	s) \$60.00	5.4.3(A)	(I) (C)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for order requiring design charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, Per order (Switched Access Per order (Special Access	•	5.4.3(B)	(I) (C)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Orde	r Charge		
	Per order (Switched Access Per order (Special Access	· '	5.4.2	(I) (C)

First Revised Page 17-248 Canceling Original Page 17-248

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

	nal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours		13.1	
	- Switched Access - Special Access	\$31.03 \$19.91		(I) (C)
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours		13.1	
	- Switched Access - Special Access	\$46.55 \$29.86		(I) (C)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer		13.1	
	- Switched Access - Special Access	\$62.06 \$39.82		(I) (C)

(C) Indicates Change (I) Indicates Increase

Issued: May 16, 2013 Effective: July 2, 2013

First Revised Page 17-249 Canceling Original Page 17-249

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3	Additional Labor Ea	ach Half Hour	or Fraction The	reof
	Additional Labor Periods		Tariff Section Reference	
	(A) Installation or Repair			
	 Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician Switched Access Special Access 	\$47.57* \$28.12*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I) (C)
	 Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician Switched Access Special Access 	\$63.42* \$37.49*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I) (C)
	(B) Stand by			
	- Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician - Switched Access - Special Access	\$21.18 \$18.93	13.2.3	(I) (C)
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician - Switched Access - Special Access	\$31.77* \$28.39*	13.2.3	(I) (C)
	 Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician Switched Access Special Access 	\$42.36* \$37.85*	13.2.3	(I) (C)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change (I) Indicates Increase

Issued: May 16, 2013 Effective: July 2, 2013

First Revised Page 17-250 Canceling Original Page 17-250

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half Hour	or Fraction There	of	
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with	Installation and Repair Technician Special Access	Central Office Maintenance Technician Special Access	Tariff Section Reference	(C)
	other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor				
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hours	\$18.75	\$19.67	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$28.12*	\$29.50*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$37.49*	\$39.33*	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with	Installation and Repair Technician Switched Access	Central Office Maintenance Technician Switched Access	Tariff Section Reference	(C)
(-)	other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor				
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hours	\$31.71 (I)	\$34.66 (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	 Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, 	\$47.57* (I)	\$51.99* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$63.42* (I)	\$69.32* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change (I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-251

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this con	

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-252

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (C) Additional Manual Testing Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

Each Half Hour Tariff or Fraction Section

Thereof Reference

Gain-Slope,

C-Notched Noise and See the rates 13.3.1(A)(3)

any other agreed to for Additional tests, per technician Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(1)

* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-253

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Service Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Second Revised Page 17-254 Canceling First Revised Page 17-254

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (G) IntraLATA Presubscritpion

 - (2) Simultaneous IntraLATA and InterLATA Change Charge
 Per business, residence line, trunk, or port

 Initial Line, trunk, or port \$0.63 (I)
 - 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services
 - (A) Voice Grade Secure Monthly Nonrecurring Termination Communications Charges Rates Charges Type I, each T-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type II, each G-1 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Type III, each G-2 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning, ICB rates and charges apply Additional Conditioning, per service termination ICB rates and charges apply
 - (B) Wideband Digital Special Access Service

Wideband Secure	Monthly	Nonrecurring	Termination
Communications	Rates	Charges	Charges
Type I, each Type II, each Type III, each	ICB rates	and charges and charges and charges	apply

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-255

ACCESS SERVICE

TDS TELECOM/SUGAR VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Fourth Revised Page 17-256 Cancels Third Revised Page 17-256

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Rate

Per access line, per month: Originating \$3.5186 (D)
Per access line, per month: Terminating \$0.00

(D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 9, 2017 Effective: June 23, 2017

Original Page 17-257

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

	17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
--	-----	-------	-----	---------	----------

Tariff Section Reference

17.2.1 Nonrecurring Charges Rat<u>e</u>

(A) Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility

6.4.1(B)(1)

Voice Grade Two-Wire \$230.00 (I) \$230.00 Voice Grade Four-Wire (I) \$251.00 High Capacity DS1

High Capacity DS3 \$251.00 (I) (D)

Interim NXX Translation Per Order

> Per LATA or Market Area \$136.00 6.4.1(B)(2) (I)

(C) FGC and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling

> Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis

\$321.00 6.4.1(B)(3) (I)

Trunk Activation (D)

Per Order

Per 24 Trunks Activated 6.4.1(B)(1) (I) or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis

\$310.00

(E) Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)

- Per End Office, Per CIC

None

6.9.1(AA)

(D) Indicates Decrease (I) Indicates Increase

Fifth Revised Page 17-258 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 17-258

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

Switched	d Ac	cess Service (Cont'd)		Tariff	
17.2.2	Loc	al Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Section Reference	
	Pre	Emium Access Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$62.03 \$99.26 \$302.41 \$2,761.21	6.1.3(A)(1)	(I) (I) (I) (I)
	-	Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility		6.1.3(A)(2)	
		Per Mile - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$4.42 \$20.72 \$180.48		(I) (I) (I)
	_	Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$44.41 \$107.50 \$690.29		(I) (I) (I)
	-	Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$629.81 \$243.16	6.1.3(A)(5)	(I) (I)
	-	Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility		6.1.3(A)(3)	
		Per Access Minute Per Mile	•	(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
	-	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)
	-	Tandem Switching Per Access Minute Per Tandem		(Originating) (Terminating)	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-259

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
-----	-------	-----	---------	----------

17.	Rates	and Char	rges	(Cont	'd)						
	17.2	Switched	l Acce	ess Se	ervio	ce (Cont'd)				ariff ection	
		17.2.2	Loca	l Tra	ınspo	ert (Cont'd)]	<u>Rate</u>		eference	
			Prem	ium A	cces	s (Cont'd)					
				ransp harge		Interconnect	<u>ion</u>		6	.1.3(A)(4)	
						Minute	\$0	0.00			(D)
			*	*	*						(C)
						ing Per Bloc D Only		<u>all</u> .0108	6	.8.6	(D)
			(A)	Commo	on Ch	nannel Signal	ing N	etwork Con	nec	tion	
								<u>Rate</u>		Tariff Section Reference	
				(1)	Sig	naling Netwo	rk Ac	cess Link		6.9.3(A)	
						Signaling Mi Facility per					(I)
					,	Signaling Mi Termination per Terminat		\$43.16			(I)
						Signaling En Facility per Facility				nrecurring Charge \$240.00 (I)	
				(2)		Port er port		\$455.00			
			(B)	800 I	Data	Base Access	Servi	ce Queries		6.9.3(D)	
					asic	ral Feature		.0054			(I) (I)

Fifth Revised Page 17-260 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 17-260

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Premium
Per Access

Per Access Minute
- Originating

- Originating \$0.0182670 - Terminating \$0.003567 (D)

- (B) Information Surcharge
 - Premium Per 100 Access Minutes

- Originating \$0.0206 - Terminating \$0.0000

- * Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.
 - (D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2017 Effective: July 1, 2017

Original Page 17-261

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	ed Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	Tariff Section Reference
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Callin (1510 Originating, 2685 Termina		6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating On	ly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating On	ly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Callin (3132 Originating, 5568 Termina	_	6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating On	ly 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating On	ly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	Rate	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

	Monthly Rate	Tariff Section Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

Original Page 17-262

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		Charge	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order	\$136.00	5.4.1	(I)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Access Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge			
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(A)	(I)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(B)	(I)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Char	rge		
	Per Occurrence	\$53.00	5.4.2	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-263

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

	nal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours		\$25.35	13.1
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$38.02	13.1	(I)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer		\$50.69	13.1

Original Page 17-264

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Additi Peri	ional Labor lods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Installation or Repair			
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$33.03*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$44.04*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(B)	Stand by			
	 Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician 	\$22.92	13.2.3	(I)
	Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$34.37*	13.2.3	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$45.83*	13.2.3	(I)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-265

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half Hou	ır or Fraction Ther	eof
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor			
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$22.02 (I)	\$23.33 (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$33.03* (I)	\$34.99* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$44.04* (I)	\$46.65* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5

(I) Indicates Increase

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-266

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(A)(1)	
	for this comp	any.	(C)

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-267

Tariff

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
 - (C) Additional Manual Testing Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

or Fraction Section
Thereof Reference

Gain-Slope,
C-Notched Noise and See the rates 13.3.1(A)(3)
any other agreed to for Additional
tests, per technician Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)
for this company (C)

Each Half Hour

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set	13.3.1(B)(1)	
	forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.		(C)

- * A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.
 - (C) Indicates Change

Original Page 17-268

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)
 - 17.4.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Cont'd)
 - (E) Additional Manual Testing Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)	(C)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Service Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2	(C)

- * A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.
 - (C) Indicates Change

Original Page 17-269

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A)	e Grade Secure munications	Month Rate	_	Nonred Ch		_	rmination Charges
	 I, each Conditioning,		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	tional Conditioni service terminat		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	 II, each Conditioning,		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	III, each Conditioning,		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	tional Conditioni service terminat		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	 IV, each Conditioning,		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply
	tional Conditioni service terminat		ICB	rates	and	charges	apply

(B) Wideband Digital Special Access Service

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination Charges
Type I, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply

Original Page 17-270

ACCESS SERVICE

VENUS TELEPHONE CORPORATION

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.

Third Revised Page 17-271 Cancels Second Revised Page 17-271

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges

This section contains rates for all access services except Special Access and Billing and Collection Services. See Sections 7 and 8 for Special Access and Billing and Collection Services and Rates.

17.1 Common Line Access Service

17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Regulations concerning Carrier Common Line Access Service are set forth in Section 3. preceding.

The rate for Carrier Common Line Access Service is as follows.

Per access line, per month: Originating \$11.45
Per access line, per month: Terminating \$0.00 (D)

Rate

(D) Indicates Decrease

Issued: May 16, 2013 Effective: July 2, 2013

First Revised Page 17-272 Cancels Original Page 17-272

Tariff

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)

	17.2	Switched	Access	Service
--	------	----------	--------	---------

			Section
17.2.1	Nonrecurring Charg	ges Rat	<u>Reference</u>

(A) <u>Local Transport - Installation</u> <u>Per Entrance Facility</u> 6.4.1(B)(1)

-	Voice Grade Two-Wire	\$230.00
-	Voice Grade Four-Wire	\$230.00
-	High Capacity DS1	\$251.00
-	High Capacity DS3	\$251.00

(B) $\frac{\text{Interim NXX Translation Per}}{\text{Order}}$

Per LATA or Market Area \$136.00 6.4.1(B)(2)

(C) FGC and FGD Conversion of
Multifrequency Address
Signaling to SS7 Signaling
or SS7 Signaling to
Multifrequency Address
Signaling

- Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis

\$321.00 6.4.1(B)(3)

(D) <u>Trunk Activation</u> <u>Per Order</u>

- Per 24 Trunks Activated \$258.32 6.4.1(B)(1) (D) or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis

(E) Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)

- Per End Office, Per CIC None 6.9.1(AA)

(D) Indicates Decrease

Fifth Revised Page 17-273 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 17-273

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

Switched	d Ac	cess Service (Cont'd)		Tariff	
17.2.2	Loc	cal Transport	<u>Rate</u>	Section Reference	
	Pre	Emium Access Entrance Facility Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$22.06 \$35.30 \$107.55 \$981.99	6.1.3(A)(1)	(D) (D) (D) (D)
	-	Direct Trunked Transport - Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1	\$1.57 \$7.37	6.1.3(A)(2)	(D) (D)
	_	- High Capacity DS3 Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$64.19 \$15.80 \$38.23 \$245.49		(D) (D) (D) (D)
	_	Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS3 to DS1 - DS1 to Voice	\$223.99 \$86.47	6.1.3(A)(5)	(D) (D)
	-	Tandem Switched Transport - Tandem Switched Facility Per Access Minute Per Mile	\$.000169 \$.0002264	6.1.3(A)(3) (Originating) (Terminating)	(D)
	-	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination		(Originating) (Terminating)	(D)
	_	Tandem Switching	\$.002743		

(D) Indicates Decrease

Per Access Minute Per Tandem

Original Page 17-274

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

	17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
--	-----	-------	-----	---------	----------

17.	Rates	and Cha	rges	(Cont'd)	
	17.2	Switched	d Acc	ess Service (Cont'd) Tariff Section	
		17.2.2	Loca	al Transport (Cont'd) Rate Reference	
			Pre	mium Access (Cont'd)	
			<u>C</u>	Transport Interconnection Charge Per Access Minute \$0.00	(D)
			7	* * *	(C)
				work Blocking Per Blocked Call lies to FGD Only \$.0108 6.8.6	(D)
			(A)	Common Channel Signaling Network Connection	
				Tariff Section <u>Rate</u> <u>Reference</u>	
				(1) Signaling Network Access Link 6.9.3(A)	
				Signaling MileageFacility per mile \$ 4.30	(I)
				- Signaling Mileage Termination per Termination \$43.16	(I)
				Nonrecurring - Signaling Entrance Charge Facility \$ 82.66 (I) \$240.00 (I)	
				(2) <u>STP Port</u> - Per port \$455.00	
			(B)	800 Data Base Access Service Queries 6.9.3(D)	
				Per Query Basic .0054 (I) Vertical Feature .0059 (I)	
(C) Indi	cates Cha	ange	(D) Indicates Decrease (I) Indicates Increase	

Fifth Revised Page 17-275 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 17-275

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

- 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
 - 17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)
 - 17.2.3 End Office
 - (A) Local Switching

Premium
Per Access Minute

- Originating \$.020297 - Terminating# \$.003567 (D)

(B) Information Surcharge

- Premium Per 100 Access Minutes

- Originating \$.0206 - Terminating \$.0000

* Local Switching 1 when applied to Feature Group B with an ADA is multiplied by the ADA rate factor listed in 17.2.4 following.

The composite Terminating Local Switching rates shown above include the Terminating Information Surcharge rate element.

(D) Indicates Decrease

Original Page 17-276

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)

17.2	Switche	ed Access Service (Cont'd)	Assumed Minutes	
	17.2.4	Assumed Minutes of Use	Per Month Per Line	Tariff Section Reference
		(A) Feature Group A, Two Way Calli (1510 Originating, 2685 Termin	_	6.5.4
		(B) Feature Group A, Originating C	nly 1510	6.5.4
		(C) Feature Group A, Terminating C	nly 2685	6.5.4
		(D) Feature Group B, Two Way Calli (3132 Originating, 5568 Termin	-	6.6.4
		(E) Feature Group B, Originating C	only 3132	6.6.4
		(F) Feature Group B, Terminating C	nly 5568	6.6.4
	17.2.5	Operator Transfer Service	<u>Rate</u>	
		Per Call Transferred	\$0.4588	6.9.3(B)

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

		Tariff
	Monthly	Section
	<u>Rate</u>	Reference
- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	7.4.2

Original Page 17-277

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services

17.4.1 Access Ordering

		Charge	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Access Order Charge			
	Per order	\$136.00	5.4.1	(I)
(B)	Service Date Change Charge			
	A Service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Access Order Charge as specified in 17.4.1(A) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge			
	Service Date Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(A)	(I)
(C)	Design Change Charge			
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:			
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$53.00	5.4.3(B)	(I)
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Char	rge		
	Per Occurrence	\$53.00	5.4.2	(I)

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-278

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.2 Additional Engineering

	nal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
(A)	Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours		\$25.35	13.1
(B)	Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$38.02	13.1	(I)
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer		\$50.69	13.1

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-279

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 Additional Labor

	onal Labor	Each Half Hour or Fraction	Tariff Section	
Peri	Lods	Thereof	Reference	
(A)	Installation or Repair			
	 Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician 	\$33.03*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day, per technician	\$44.04*	13.2.1 & 13.2.2	(I)
(B)	Stand by			
	- Basic time, normally scheduled working hours, per technician	\$22.92	13.2.3	(I)
	- Overtime, outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician	\$34.37*	13.2.3	(I)
	- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day,	445 C2+	12.0.2	
	per technician	\$45.83*	13.2.3	

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(I) Indicates Increase

Original Page 17-280

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.3 <u>Additional Labor</u> (Cont'd)

	Additional Labor Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof			
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	Tariff Section Reference	
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor				
	- Basic Time per technician normally scheduled working hour	\$22.02 (I)	\$23.33 (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Overtime per technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,	\$33.03* (I)	\$34.99* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	
	- Premium Time per technician outside of scheduled work day	\$44.04* (I)	\$46.65* (I)	13.2.4 & 13.2.5	

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-281

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C)	13.3.1(A)(1)	
	for this comp	any.	(C)

(B) Additional Automatic Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	13.3.1(A)(2)

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

(C) Indicates Change

^{** 1004} Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Original Page 17-282

Tariff

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(C) Additional Manual Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests

	or Fraction Thereof	Section Reference	
Gain-Slope,		·	
C-Notched Noise and	See the rates	13.3.1(A)(3)	
any other agreed to	for Additional		
tests, per technician	Labor as set		
	forth in 17.4.3(C)		
	for this company		(C)

Each Half Hour

$\begin{array}{c} \text{(D)} \quad \underline{\text{Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Special}} \\ \quad \overline{\text{Access}} \end{array}$

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set	13.3.1(B)(1)	
	forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.		(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-283

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing - Special Access

Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company.	13.3.1(B)(2)	(C)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance Periods	of Service	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	Tariff Section Reference	
Basic Time, and Premium		See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3(C) for this company	13.3.2	(C)

(C) Indicates Change

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Original Page 17-284

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A)	Voice Grade Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurr Charge	_	mination Charges
	Type I, each T-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditions per service terminat		rates and	charges	apply
	Type II, each G-1 Conditioning,	ICB	rates and	charges	apply
	Type III, each G-2 Conditioning,	ICB	rates and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditions per service terminat		rates and	charges	apply
	Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning,	ICB	rates and	charges	apply
	Additional Conditions		rates and	charges	apply

(B) Wideband Digital Special Access Service

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination Charges
Type I, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type II, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply
Type III, each	ICB rates	and charges	apply

Original Page 17-285

ACCESS SERVICE

YUKON-WALTZ TELEPHONE COMPANY

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd)

17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

(A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2 preceding, combined, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

(D) Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4 preceding, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for future use.)

17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an individual case basis.